Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
September 17, 2020 at 4:00PM
320 S. Ohio



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
September 17, 2020 4PM
320 S Ohio

NOTICE, is hereby given that the Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc. will be holding a VIRTUAL Regular
Called Meeting on Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 4PM at URL: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/257061829

/PHONE: 1 877 309 2073 / ACCESS CODE: 257-061-829, for the purpose of considering and taking formal action
regarding the following items:

8.

9.

10. Discussion and Action:

Call meeting to order

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

11. Adjournment

September 10, 2020 Minutes
August 2020 Financials

TXCLASS Investment Report

IRP Budget

FY19-20 Audit, Engagement of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Ashley Werbiski, $5,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Gloria Gannon, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Gladis E. Munoz, $3,000

Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Viridiana Manzano, $5,000

The Hawed « l“«n g e h: nighl lu g e Fuavte sny time duning the mecting % vt with ucatorney in sculince with Sevton 4191 debberals the peshass ry sl of real property 18 baotdarns =1tk Soumon 555 172, deibaate putwenack Mamt< s 16 s dames with Soution $53 074, 3l o4 delibatate
s i Seston 51 04 & Thet noliex 14 B i bt i Vetra's [oats ode ARate), Teasn acrmamcrn | e, Sovest 6 154

1 herchy veruty this oot ol s \bﬂn‘ F1he [Hes ool U Tooratrod of Mctuendcn 84 Pradcd in buassslimen: 4t the 1pcn Moot i Aot o0 the bt .m..nu kil 4158y Blall ud the oty of Mcromdes, hraalad at 5905 Ohyio, s1wbls and acursablc fa The gencral peble: Junng amd alcr wodang hams This nouce =as pestod on

the [ 1h day of Suptermber 20 224 00F3 1 aeud will remagn w podsd contimssandy (e a1 bosst 12-hows proeeding Lhe [ 1hes meciing 1n 1 Raphon SE0 -l the Tonas e crmement Cde

ATTEST:

Melissa Ramirez, Development Corporati

L

Mercedes






2. Discussion and Action: September 10, 2020 Minutes



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:00PM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez — President

Joe Flores — Vice President

Jaime Gonzales — Secretary

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:
Tony Garza — Treasurer
Roel Villanueva- Member

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Mark Sossi — DCM Interim Attorney

Others Present:

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

2. Discussion and Action: September 3, 2020 Minutes
David Garza motioned to approve the September 3, 2020 Minutes as presented. Seconded by Jaime
Gonzales. All voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: DCM FY20-21 Budget
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve the DCM FY20-21 Budget as presented. Seconded by David
Garza. All voted aye.

4. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Raquel Hinojosa, $3,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to table Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
for Raquel Hinojosa. Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Jaime
Gonzales and Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza voted nay.



5. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Javier De la O, $3,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $3,000 for Javier De la O — DBA De la O Electric. Seconded by David Garza. All
voted aye.

6. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Sabino Martinez, $3,000
David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Sabino Martinez — DBA Don Beto’s Restaurant. Seconded by Peggy Marie
Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Herminia Flores, $5,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $5,000 for Herminia Flores — DBA Juanito’s Restaurant. Seconded by David Garza.
All voted aye.

8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Ramiro Ramirez, $5,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $5,000 for Ramiro Ramirez — DBA Ram Ramirez Enterprises Inc. Seconded by
Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

Joe Flores exited the meeting.

9. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Sonia Martinez, $5,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $5,000 for Sonia Martinez — DBA Valley Oak Tree Learning Center. Seconded by
Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

6. Adjournment: 4:19 PM

Fred Gon-z-alez, President Joe Flores, Ir., Vice President

Tony Garza, Treasurer Jaime Gonzales, Secretary

Roel_V_illanue\}a,' Member David Garza, Member



Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



3. Discussion and Action: August 2020 Financials



%08
%08°0-
%S9TT
%LV LT
%69°S
%IC'T-
%T8'ET
%EL'CT
%19
%0F'T-
%8 9T~
%t S-
%2
%EYOT
YA
%T0'8T
%LL LT
%LB'T
%890t
%rt vl
%L'ST
%8911
adueyd %

69'£95°960'0TS
£1'626'04TS
IV EVS'TSO'ES
£5°998°9£5
Ov'0L2'68TS
SS'6ER'I0T'ITS
99'986'799%
S6'959°TSLS
LLT96'ERS TS
16'82L°TLSTTS
£0'S80'SY8 VS
95952 ‘EZV'TSS
$9'9£9'58%
+9'00£'88£$
6L EVS'T0T'TS
62'922°52S
ETEVY'06T'TS
6Z°808'6ZT'6TS
Z80EL'S6TS
08'TZE'956°2S
96'£97'£88%
BE'97S'568TS

Q1A uawAhed Jeap Jold

86'9£8'6LP0TS
SE'SYS'69TS
08 T90° L0V ES
0T LOE'EVS
v0'658'6619
9v'669'TT6'STS
69°156'0Z8%
T8 ESE'LYBS
0L €97'T89°TS
18'LPE'S6E'ZTS
12 79T 9v0'vS
o9v'SI8'TLS 6V
B0'8SS'E8S
L6°0188ZYS
SO'ZIEVZE'TS
€9'TLL'62S
L6'9TL'TIOTS
LT LE0'8BY'BTS
Y ¥6L'S5ZS
97 0TH'09E'ES
0€'8T8°L0T'TS
BE'6ELFETES

QLA Wawieg 28ueyd %

%IE0-
%I0'ET-
%91'6-
WPTEET
%L8T
%8 C-
%99°£¢
%06°6T
%05°L
%Z9'T-
%9v St
%05 ¥T-
%8BT
%269
%8E°S
%561
%99°¢2-
%90°¢Z-
%0605
%ZT'ST
%S9°5¢
%0T°0¢

uonelo||y xel sajes 0zoz Ainf

vT'OET'PST'TS
£0'PER'0TS
88'8EZ'90FS
£0°60V'ES
LE'TSB'TLS
£€'990'9Z8'1S
6€'£99'695
9L'6LL'VLS
85LZ9'P9TS
0£'£06'PZV'TS
05'ST£'S8SS
60°60¢'720'9$
9ETETLS
YS'SLGLES
1E6rs'L1TS
VLVES'TS
T6'SET'LSTS
9'809°L6T°2S
66'020'¢CS
I8 E6Y'YIES
BT T62'00TS
¥Z rT1L'BEES

iea), 1011 Juawieq ajqeiedwo)

65°£58'6L8
%5
9£ 0EV'6TES

LLTLS6ETS
%SL
9€ 0EY'6TES

06'TES'0ST'TS
89°L28'LTS

£t £20'69¢€9
IV 156°LS
16°092'2Z%

S5 09Z'v8L'TS
£9°'T80'98$
£1'999'68S
05'2£L6'9L1%
80°00L'TOF'TS
9E'0EV'6TES
08'L¥L'0ST'SS
29055'8S
LV'E6YLYS
01'SLT'6TTS
LL'6Z0ES
8SLTISTZTS
EEEET'TST TS
LR'BELPES
947 £S0'79€ES
16'8T0°921$
9" SET L0VS

pouad siy] Juswhed 19N

%007
%00'T
%00'C
%051
%00°¢
%00°C
%05'T
%00'T
%0S'T
%00°C
%00°¢C
%00°¢C
%0S'T
%00°¢
%00°¢C
%00°T
%0S°T
%00°
%00°¢C
%00°¢C
%00°C
%00°¢C

aey

a3

AU

ODE|S3aM
3D uealng
uenf ueg

1 0saJ50.1d
0s343044
Jeyd
seluad
MaIAW|ed
1sanywi|ed
UQISSIA
sapaidei
u3|IvIN
g[|ia 27
ehor e
ogjepiH
oualueln
es)3
Zinquip3
yanoop3
BuUUoQ
uoyy
owe|y

Ao

o3|epiH
o3|epiH
o3epiH
03\epiH
oBjepiH
o3jepiH
o8|epiH
o3|epiH
oB|epiH
oBiepiH
od|epiH
od|epiH
oF(epiH
oZ|epiH
odjepiH
o8JepIH
ogjepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o8jeplH
o3jepiH
odjepiH
Auno)



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of August 31, 2020
Aug 31, 20 Jul 31, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assots
Checking/Savings
Cash - Development Corporation 424,168.81 596,975.56 162,806.75
Developmant Corp - TXCLASS 127,640 65 101,105.94 26534 71
EDC 2008 Resarve - TXCLASS 272.471.02 298,897.78 -26.426 76
VTX Bond 2018 200.00 200.00 0.00
Total Checking/Savings 834,480 48 997,179.28 -162,698.80
Accounts Recelvable
Sales Tax Recelvable 247 651.00 247 ,651.00 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable 247.651.00 247,651.00 0.00
Other Current Assets
Due from IRP 0.00 1.451.29 -1,451.29
Total Other Current Assets 0.00 1.451.29 -1,451.29
Total Currant Assets 1,082,131.48 1,246,281 57 -164,150.08
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreclation -10,378.00 -10.378.00 0.00
Furniture and Equipment
2 Televisions 04/13/19 1.309.78 1,309.78 0.00
Total Furniture and Equipment 1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
Office Furniture 10,575.00 10,575.00 0.00
Redevelopment Asset 3,373,406 27 3,373.408.27 0.00
Total Fixad Assets 3,374,91305 3,374,913.05 0.00
Other Assets
Allowance - General 0.00 -1,425.36 1,425.26
Def Outfiow - OPEB 3,284.00 3.284.00 0.00
Def Outflow - Pension Plan 41,252.00 41,252.00 0.00
Investment ln Assets -4,620,199 12 -4,529,199.12 0.00
Loan Re¢ - Elias Gonzalez 0.00 2,850.72 -2,850.72
Loan Rec - MD Int'l{Orb-Galvan) 130,937 29 130,937.21 0.00
Note Recelvable - City 292,968.00 292,968.00 0.00
Rsrcs To be Prov 07 & EDC Buil 6,010,886.28 6,031,819.62 -20,833.34
TVotal Other Assets 1,950,228.37 1,972,487.07 -22,258.70
TOTAL ASSETS 6,407,272.90 6,563,681.69 -188,408.79
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 18.506.00 18,506.00 0.00
Def Inflow - Pansion Plan 21,119.00 21,119.00 0.00
Insurance Payable 0.00 -33.17 33.17
Payroll Liabilities 2,415.40 241540 0.00
Unavailable ReviGain From EDC 130,937.21 132,362.57 -1,425.36
Total Other Current Liabilities 172,977 61 174,369.80 -1,392.19
Total Current Liabilities 172,977 61 174,369.80 -1,392.19

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of August 31, 2020
Aug 31, 20 Jul 31, 20 $ Change

i.ong Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2007 1,645,000.00 1,845,000.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2016 1,395,833.78 1,416,667 .12 -20,833.34
Def Inflow OPEB 412.00 412.00 0.00
Estimated Mall Rebate Liabllity 2,054,830.47 2,054,830.47 0.00
Net OPEB Liability 10.128.00 10,128.00 000
Net Pension Liabitity 139,538.00 139,538.00 0.00
Texas Leverage Fund Payable 540,955 96 540,955.96 0.00
Total Long Term Llabiilties 5,786,698.21 5,807,531.55 -20,833.34
Total Liabilitles 5,859,675 82 5.981,901.35 -22,225.53

Equity

Fund Balance - General 295.452.37 295,452.37 0.00
Unappropriated FDBL/RETAIN ERN -4,297 469.71 -4,297,469.71 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 4518,263.51 4,518,263.51 0.00
Net Income -68,649.09 9553417 -164,183.26
Total Equity 447 597.08 611,780.34 -164,183.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,407,272.90 -186,408.7%

€,593,681.89

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Miscellaneous
Interest - MD Int'l(Orb Galvan)
Interest - TX Class
Loan Principal Payments - EDC
N/R Prev Written Off-C Bertholf
Other Financing Sources-Reserve
Other Income-Clty Pmt VTX
Other Income - Luls A, Muro

Total Miscellaneous

Taxes
Sales Tax

Total Taxes
Total Income

Exponse
Capital Qutlay
Fumiture & Fixtures

Total Capital Qutiay

Maintenance
Maintenance
Office Equipment

Total Maintenance

Other Services & Charges
Audit
Automobile Mileage
Bldg Lease
Chamber
Contract Labor - Writer

Crime Insurance

D & O Insurance
Electricity

Finance Charges
Janitorial

Legal

Loan Fees - EDC
Marketing & Promotion
Meetings
Membershlp/Subs
Miscellangous

Office Equipment - Leasa
Cuttet Mall Qct 18" - Oct 28

Postage

Professional Fees - Accounting
Project CL Healthcare

Project Cortinos

Project Orchard Grove Apartment
Precject Residency

Project RGV Livestock Show Park
Project Rios of Mercedes

Project TRLA

Project VIDA

Projects

Recaptionist

Series 2007 - Interost

Series 2007 - Principal

Saries 2010A- Int & Princ 8/2%
Sponsorships

Oct 19 - Aug 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
4,731.55 5,458.57 -725.02 88.7%
4,718.82 6,000.00 -1,281.18 78.6%
4,277.65 9,000.00 -4,722.35 47.5%
5,608.50

0.00 500,000.00 -500,000.00 0.0%
114,583.37 125,000.00 -10,416.63 91.7%
55,091.74 45,000.00 10,091.74 122.4%
189,011.63 690,456 57 -501,444 94 27.4%
1,295,567.05 1,198,552.21 97,014.84 108.1%
1,295,567.05 1,198,652 29 97,014.84 108.1%
1,484,576 68 1.889.008.78 404,430.10 78.6%

0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
1,211.38 3.000.00 -1,788.62 40.4%
324.74 6.000.00 -5,675.26 5.4%

1,536.12 9.000.00 -7,463.88 17.1%
21,500.00 21,500.00 0.00 100.0%
252.40 500.00 -247.60 50.5%
14,283.50 15,582.00 -1,298.50 91.7%
5,000.00 20,000.00 -15,000.00 25.0%
4,400.00 €,000.00 -1,600.00 73.3%

700.00

0.00 700.00 =700.00 0.0%
2,943.04 3.,000.00 -56.96 98.1%
17.00 1,100.00 -1,083.00 1.5%
9,500.00 11,000 00 -1,500.00 86.4%
18,945.72 45,000 00 -26,054.28 42.1%
870.00 0.00 870.00 100.0%
6,044.24 17,800.00 -11,755.76 34.0%
825.9t 3.500.00 -2.674.09 23.6%
1,075.20 4,000.00 -2,924.80 26.9%
308.96 1,000.00 691.04 30.9%
2,846.84 2,342 40 504 .44 121.5%
81.641.66 100,000.00 -18,358.34 81.6%
135.50 30000 -164.50 45.2%
17.600.00 19,200 00 -1,600.00 7%
118,000.00 118,000.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 58,302 50 -58,302.50 0.0%
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.0%
150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 100.0%

25,000.00 50,000 00 -25,000.00 50.0%
50.800.00 50.800.00 0.00 100.0%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2,234.05 88,191.00 -85,956.95 2.5%
6,000.00 12,000.00 -£,000.00 50.0%
83,392 .65 83,720.00 -327.35 99.6%
195,000.00 195,000.00 0.00 100.0%
63,733.83 64,856.00 112217 98.3%
20,250.00 20,00000 250.00 101.3%

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Petiod Ending August 31, 2020

Telephones

TLF Repayment - interest
TLF Repayment - Principal
Travel & Tralning

VTX Note

Water 8ill

Web-Site

Total Other Services & Charges

Personnel Costs
Automobille Allowance
Cell Phone Allowance
Health/Life Insurance
Salaries
Social Security
TMRS Contribution
tJnemployment Comp
Worker's Comp

Total Parsonnet! Costs

Supplies
Office Supplies

Total Supplies
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Oct ™9 - Aug 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budgsat
4,317.66 5,400.00 -1,082.34 80.0%
22,552.78 33,608.56 -11,065.80 67.1%
99,527.62 97,897 40 1,630.22 101.7%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
229,166.74 250,000.00 -20,833.26 N.7%
1,295.50 1,200.00 95.50 108.0%
7,315.00 7,980.00 -665.00 HN.7%
1,407 475.78 1,700,679.85 -293.204.08 82 8%
4,000.00 4,800.00 -800.00 833%
500.00 600.00 -100.00 833%
9,704.86 13,896 00 -4,181.14 69.8%
101,866 98 119,000.00 -17,133.02 B56%
8.070.92 9.470.70 -1,399.78 85.2%
19,359.10 2375722 -4,398.12 81.5%
0.00 1,500 00 -1,500.00 0.0%
0.00 305.00 -305.00 0.0%
143,501.86 173,326 92 -29,827.06 82 8%
714.01 3,000.00 -2,285.99 23.8%
714.01 3,000.00 -2,285.99 23.8%
1,563,227.77 1,889,008.78 -335,781.01 82.2%
-58,649.09 0.00 -88,649.09 100.0%
-68,649.09 0.00 -88,649.09 100.0%

Pege 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Balance Sheet - R.B.E.G. Grant

As of August 31, 2020
Aug 31, 20 Jul 31, 20 § Change
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - EDC R.B.E.G. Grant 206,580.16 201,628.71 495145
Total Checking/Savings 206,580.18 201,628.71 4,951 .45
Total Current Assets 206,580.16 201,628.71 485145
Other Assets
Allowance - RBEG -48,713.56 -48,713.56 0.00
EDC RBEG Grant-TXCLASS 41,682.93 41,671.68 11.25
Loan Rec - DeLaGarza Bakery 123,045.80 124,478.61 -1,432.81
Loan Rec - First Nat'l B{Gomez) 27.471.69 27471.6¢8 0.00
Lean Rec - Jaime Gonzalez 33,211.19 33,944 58 -733.39
Loan Rec - Leticla Galvan. 0.00 6,599.43 6,599.43
Loan Rec - Longoria 0.00 9,387.22 -9,387.22
Loan Rec - MD international 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00
Loan Rec - Michaal Salinas 55,403.45 55,888 47 -485.02
Loan Rec - Nora Martinez 0.00 6,685.97 -6,685.97
Loan Rec - Reybotics, LLC (Adv) 150,378.07 150,378.07 0.00
Loan Rec - The Grind 52,203.20 52,959.35 -756.15
Loan Rec - Top Gym - San Miguel 59.900.74 59,800.74 0.00
Loan Rec - Werblski Ashley & H 19,839.64 20,131.27 -291.63
Total Other Assets 562,423.15 588,783.52 -26,360.37
TOTAL ASSETS 769,003.31 790,412.23 -21,408.92
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabliitles
Unavailable Revenue 520,740.21 547.111.83 -26,371.62
Total Other Current Liabilitias 520,740.21 547,111.83 -26,371 .62
Total Current Liabitities 520,740.21 547,111.83 -26,371.62
Total Liabilities 520,740 21 547,111 83 -26,371.62
Equity
Fund Balance 261,903.39 261,803.39 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets -13,834.73 -13,834.73 0.00
Net Incorme 194 44 -4,768.26 4 962.70
Total Equity 248,263.10 243,300.40 496270
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY -21,408.92

769,003.31

790,412.23

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Balance Sheet-IRP

As of August 31, 2020
Aug 31, 20 Jul 31, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Agsets
Checking/Savings
Cash-IRP 132,087.99 129,681.60 2,406.39
Totat Checking/Savings 132,087 99 129,681.60 2,406 39
Total Current Agsets 132,087.99 129,681.60 2,406.39
Other Assets
Allowance - IRP -16,111.00 -17,803.00 1,692 00
IRP Operating Reserv - TXCLASS 68,492.27 68,473.80 18.47
Loan Rec - 956Sports 32,222.19 32,222 19 000
Loan Rec - Castaneda Mario & M 9236279 93,160.26 -797 47
Loan Rec - First Nat'l (Gomez) 17,232 29 17,232.29 000
Loan Rec - Inma Cadena 0.00 3,383.91 -3,383 91
Loan Rec - MD int'l (Galvan) 134,502.59 134,502.59 000
Loan Rec - Mid Valley Dental 49,989 .20 51,014.45 -1,025.25
Loan Rec - R. Guerra 33,892.45 35,363.26 -1,470.81
Loan Rec - Raquel Moreno 11,150.71 11,150,711 0.00
Rercs To Be Provided 579,172 93 579,172.93 0.00
Total Other Assets 1,002,906.42 1.007.873.39 -4,9686.97
TOTAL ASSETS 1.134,964.41 1,137,554.99 -2,560.58
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabifities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabllities
Dus to EDC 0.00 1.451.28 -1,451.29
Note Payable - USDA - IRP 579,17293 579,17293 000
Unavaliable Revenue - IRP 355,241.22 380,226.68 -4,985 44
Total Cther Current Liabilities 934,414.15 940,850.88 £,436.73
Total Current Liabilities 934 414.15 940,850.88 £,436.72
Total Liabillties 934 414.15 940,850.88 6,436 73
Equity
Fund Balance - IRP 143,874.41 143,874.41 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 34,229.26 34,229.26 0.00
Net Income 22,476.59 18,800 44 3,876.15
Total Equity 200,580.26 196,704.11 3,876.15
TOTAL LIASILITIES & EQUITY 1,134,994 .41 1,137.554.99 -2,560.58

Page 1



CLASS

Development Corporation of Mercedes Inc.

320 S. Ohio
Mercedes, TX 78570

Summary Statement

August 2020

TXCLASS Average Monthly Yield: 0.32%
Beginning Contributions  Withdrawals ~ (ncome  Income  Average Daily Month End
Balance Earned Earned Balance Balance
YTD

TX-01-0607-0001 DEVELOPMENT 101,105.94 26,501.11 0.00 33.60 701.78 125,060.78 127,640.65
CORPORATION OF
MERCEDES

TX-01-0607-0002 EDC 2006 RESERVE 208,897.78 6.00 26,501.11 74.35 2,049.72 275,003.07 272,471.02

TX-01-0607-0003 EDC RBEG FUND 41,671.68 0.00 0.00 11.25 286.62 41,677.94 41,682.93

TX-01-0607-0004 IRP FUND 68,473.80 0.00 0.00 18.47 471.00 68,484.09 68,492.27
OPERATING/RESERVE

Total 510,149.20 26,501.11 26,501.11 137.67 3,509.12 510,225.89 510,286.87

Email: clientservices@texasciass.com  Tel: (800) 707-6242 Fax: (B55) 848-9910 www . texasclass.com

Page 1



Blue Business®™ Plus Credit Card p 1/9
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF

MELISSA RAMIREZ Customer Care:  1-800521 6121
Closing Date 08/17/20  Next Closing Date 09/16/20 TTY: 1-B00-221 4650
Account Ending 5-31008 Website:  ameicanexpress.com
Membership Rewards® Points
New Balance $120'06 Available and Pending as of 07/31/20
ini 40,168
| Minimum Payment Due $35.00 For up to date point balance and full pro'gram
| details, visit membershiprewards.com
b4 | s
L _Payment Due Date 09/11/20 Account Summary
*Late Payment Warning: if we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by Pievious Balance $120.06
the Payment Due Date of 09/11/20, you may have to pay a late fee of up to Payments/Credits $12006
$35.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%, Mew Charges +$120.06
Fees +$0.00
Interest Charged +$0.00
Minimum Payment Warning: if you make onty the minimum payment each period New Balance $120.06
you wili pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. Far Minimum Payment Due $35.00
example:
£ Credit Limit $13,000.00
= If you make no additional You will pay off the balance And you will pay an Availabie Credit $12,87994
# | chargaes and each month shown on this statement in - | estimated total of
= | you pay.. about... !
1 Days In Billing Period 31

Only the
4 manths $121
Miumum Payment Due |

if you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139,

Y

- Seepage 2 forimportant mformation about your account

Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section for any changes to
your Account terms and any other communications on
pages - 8.

[

Continted an page 3

b Please foid on the perforation below, detach and teturn with your payment 1

: Payment Coupon E Pay by Computer e Pay by Phone Account Ending 5-31009
gl D0 not staple or use paper Clips americanexpress.com/ B | 5004729297 Enter 15 digh aecount £ il paymends

- business o snapis ; ¢ ¢

- MB 0105551268027 B85 A % : Make check payable to Ameiican Lxpress

P lll'linnlH|||h|nu“u"l“l|||'||||i|||||||||n|||||”l|““

2 Tt MELISSA RAMIREZ . Payment Due Date

- . DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF 09/11/20

€ > DEVELOPMENT CORP OF

3 3205 QHIO Ne\g{}ggrbcg

2 MERCEDES TX 78570 )

Minimum Payment Due

9 $35.00

$

8

3 l||u|||u||f||||||""||l||h||h|“||||‘|ln|||li|||||l|h|u||

~ See reversa side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $ .

g on how to update your address, P O. BOX 650448 Amount Enclosed

2 phone number, or email, DALLASTX 75265-0448

008034999250394 5644 000012006000003500 13 A



W
o~
o~

01553

Express MELISSA RAMIREZ
Closing Date 08/17/20

Customer Care & Billing Inquiries
( International Collect
Large Print & Bralile Statements
Cash Advance at ATMs Inquiries

Blue Business® Plus Credit Card 0 39
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF

Account Ending 5-31009

1-800-521-6121  Hearing Impaired

1-623-492.7719  TTY: 1-800-221-9950 Wabsite: americanexpress.cony

1-800-521-6121 FAX:1-623-707-4442

1-800-CASH-NOW In NY: 1.800-522-1897 | Customer Care
& Billing Inquiries Payments
PO.BOX 981535 P.O. BOX 650448
EL PASOQ, TX DALLAS TX 75265
79998-1535 0448

Put More Time to Business
and Less Time to Bills

Grant a mernber of your team access 1o your account to fog in and
securely handie expense management an your behalt Terms apply

Visit www. AmericanExpress.com/enralfAM to enrall an Account Marager now

dyuotizgel

I[ Payhents and Credits

i

L Summary J
Total
Payments S -$12006
Credits o $0.00
Total Payments and Credits -$120.06
8 f
{ Detail “inclicates posting date ]
Payments Amount
08/05/20° PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU -$120.06
New Charges
Summary
Total
Total New Charges $120.06
 Degait
- MELISSA RAMIREZ
Card Ending 5-31009
Amount

0217720 LOOPNET
COMMERCGIAL P

07724720 LOGMEIN*GGTOMEETING
ONLINE SVCS

888-557- /442 DC U\m'{;\ $69.00
LOGMEIN.COM MA n' g . £51.06

| Fees

Amount

Tc_g!pl Fees for this Period

$0.00

Continued on reverse



Texas National Bank =
WE Ams...@%d

P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540
Return Service Requested

00002441 TT212809012001435400 01 000000000 0002441 005

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC
320 S OHIO AVE
MERCEDES TX 78570-3118

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYSIS

Account Number XHXHKXK187
Statement Date 08/31/202(
Statement Thru Date 08/31/202(
Check/Items Enclosed 14
Page ‘

Ty
( Customer Service information

g 24/7 Banking: 1-888-862-1862
Customer Support: 1-855-862-1920

Your Bank associates are available to assist you
Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:.00PM

Written Inquiries:
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540
% Visit us Online: www.texasnational.com

@ Email Inquiries: customerservice@texasnational.com

f Join us on Facebookl

Account Number: XXXXXX1873

Account Owner(s): DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES IN

Balance Summary

Beginning Balance as of 08/01/2020 $843,159.54
+ Deposits and Credits (2) $113,168.03
- Withdrawals and Debits (26) $518,369.21
Ending Balance as of 08/31/2020 $437,958.36

Service Charges for Period $0.00
Average Balance for Period $503,293.00

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Deposits
Aug 06 REF 9OIL4NP FROM *1899 MD INTERNATIONAL 1,479.73
Aug 31 CITY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 111,688.30
DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS

Date Description Withdrawals
Aug 06 REF 90CTN51 TO *1899 TO CORRECT DUE TO A : 28.44
Aug 06 BENERAYBEC MERCEDES TRN:P202008060023211 Raubrecclmeesstive Onchord Go Qpaitreatson oo
Aug 07 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP ,780.68
Aug 07 BENE:RAYBEC MERCEDES TRN:P202008070013700 R.,F,’w, elneentvt OWW,ooo.oo
Aug 14 IRSAUSATAXPYMT **+*2773881744 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 2,415.40
Aug 20 REF A85NJOB TO *0691 TO COVER VTX DEBT S 10,416.67
Aug 21 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,433.91

g
i



Account Number

Statement Date 08/31/2020

Statement Thru Date 08/31/2020

Page 2
CHECKS PAID * Indicates a Skip in Check Number(s)
Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount
Aug 07 3563 262.47 | Aug 13 3570 1,298.50 | Aug 13 3576 150,000.00
Aug 06 3564 120.06 | Aug 05 3571 665.00 | Aug 14 3577 400.00
Aug 12 BU,-J.P‘,A' 3565 236,860.00 | Aug 07 3572 85.00 | Aug12 3578 150.00
Aug 06 3566 1,000.00 | Aug 13 3573 24291 | Aug 19 *3580 50.00
Aug 05 3567 106.85 | Aug 07 3574 22067 | Aug27 C.RT 3581 1,800.00
Aug 04 . 3568 915.43 | Aug 10 TMRS 3575 241516 | Aug 20 3582 102.06
Aug 170@...5\3 3569 1,600.00
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
Date Balance | Date Balance | Date Balance
Aug 04 842,244 11 | Aug 12 498,029.51 | Aug 20 331,503.97
Aug 05 841,472.26 | Aug 13 346,488.10 | Aug 21 328,070.06
Aug 06 761,803.49 | Aug 14 343,672.70 | Aug 27 326,270.06
Aug 07 737,454.67 | Aug 17 342,072.70 | Aug 31 437,958.36
Aug 10 735,039.51 | Aug 19 342,022.70



CHECK IMAGES

Account Number
Statement Date
Statement Thru Date
Page

SEvLStui CoMMRATOR SPUACEOL 0C. o v
W05 Shb Ll
Voo TANED

renbm  TRN

ool 7Y '

POITEI ENALAEI LIS S1S000 W T

|
= — i
IL Sz %i'a%: N

08/07/2020 Check 3563

$262.47

PEVIALGIACT LRGN OF MEACEDES INC. ‘2“-"&
w3 e
Aroron T

e s fiogy '

oA TV L P T e B i B

e N
.._...—7/1452

B TR Vs 2007 Bl L e 11

|

08/12/2020 Check 3565

$236,860.00

I
DEVELOPIENT DORMILINON i AL W TRSRINE A I
08 om
I e Cuia v ey I
rp 1_—oas l
Cop of Mewtmien.
’ A =S )“'ﬂ
 _trveww : —
FAAEY  CLLIRLEE DI WA

08/05/2020 Check 3567

$106.85

ORVELOMM T CORMN RO OF WS DR . i
AN O, -m

Mt LR
Cnack Gem.

e ol
b

SOTIEW <UL DIR00M T

i N Wé'
A0 e oy X e e

08/17/2020 Check 3569

$1,600.00

AN Wi

' ORvELOPROT cotbohahon oFf s, p.  WRASTRR
i LY ara

I BRI QLDD0WT I

08/05/2020 Check 3571

$665.00

#0351%  SLNIONIEE  BLEDODWTIe

08/13/2020 Check 3573

—_—
$242.91

08/31/2020
08/31/2020

CORFORATGN F BENCIDRY MG, “'.';'.r::'

304 S, o
i V3 T
Gt E {
T s (T |
Drw ssmed. I

managn {spumy
3 R
By 1n b tr g%%_
-
"ﬂi“i" GII\‘NI!“' ErsOnLat

08/06/2020 Check 3564

$120.06

Mmruor—nm-: b -
L -
el [4 TR
Sy Do Ty
et uc v s
O TR, 0L

o, g by UL
o e
oty 1 a0
- el
PSSt by e Y 1
POISEr UMMM D ISTDO TS

Check 3566

08/06/2020 $1,000.00

eyl S

ITﬂnmms e e TAEERS j

R4 Ors.

s 1X ooy l
i
f

it
was o
fthe ’]
Viamaces T4 T
U b g T bmne

08/04/2020 Check 3568 $915.43

" cevmomemn coaporinou or wencemen, me c i
T Ol e

-
Mavebn, T4 T
Owrom T . -

= (]
Sre Tecaend s Mamrad al
Wrriandon Aren Chi b I rmiemmn H
| -
Werukbi. TR TPFY

o X0 L e

08/13/2020 Check 3570

$1,298.50

! wa namcszc-l E—

08/07/2020 Check 3572

$85.00

FOVIthe ANl DLEOOOIA T

Check 3574

08/07/2020 $220.67



CHECK IMAGES (Continued)

Account Number

Statement Date 08/31/2020
Statement Thru Date 08/31/2020
Page 4

EVIOPENT CORFORTION OF MW AR, BvC.. = |I
e
W 7T

ey
Finit e e Sy
e Vb
T,

iy 3080 il e
FOLSTE"  £IEMAMIISC OLA0GE0 WL

08/10/2020 Check 3575 $2,415.16

::: sy et — Thdw ;
i
i

SOHTR SLARLIAE  DLEND AT

08/1 4/2620 Check 3577 $400.00

S COUD AT O D M. R
ey e b
Mo, TX 52
Chuch Gy Lt l
s S wm l
Ll b id
Cowargs & b3S =
- 2y
w0 A InVMI LIRS DA SO00 i

08/19/2020 Check 3580 $50.00

u’:u'-\?x‘w “p o] T 5

[rpR— “:Fh:' o
olalignps CexOm  mwmn

o e ___me
[ TY )
oy oy
I L T s A F
omeden 1K ATV H
-
MOMAE LIV DLIM D000 L7IF

08/20/2020 Check 3582 $102.06

VRO comommon oF e bee. VALY
=y

PN G, : - I
[y J
Gt W
'2’ 3 b L1}
i s

| =R Dbt
I

L TIET L TIC TS T S TR T

08/13/2020 Check 3576  $150,000.00

| s e emm sy -
i -u‘i;um =3

1 mam
P

Chanlun R 1
3 i !
= o |
. KN e .
¥ Semsma TOMNS
l_m - _.._l

OIS CLIVADEEN OMODOHTI

08/12/2020 Check 3578 $150.00

I' mmu-—n ‘sa_;gr -
v, TR hpet (i YR30k l
I il Y i ] e !
o r — i
| i f ﬁg % k
ok T
]ﬂ-a-wf--v
| RN o

soaGhir AT 01T

08/27/2020 Check 3581 $1,800.00



Security Holder
Remittance Report for

Start Date: 8/11/2020 12:00:00A
8/25/2020 End Date:  8/25/2020 11:59.00P
Print Date: 08/25/2020
Print Time:  4:36:49 pm
Security Holder Development Corporation of Mercedes
Investor Number 01-985-002  jnvestor Name Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG .
Revrd Net Remit
LoanNo  Borrower Trans Desc *Paid Dt Pmt Amt Principal nterest SerFee LtChrg  Fee A
98550030 De La Garza Regular Pymnt 08/11/2020 1,576.98 1.432.81 54417 18.00 0.00 0.00 1.958.98
98550038 Salinas - Regular Pymnt 08/17/2020 660.48 485.02 19546 18.00 0.00 0.00 662.48
98564204 Werbiski Reguiar Pymnt 08/25/2020 573.04 29163 254.12 18.00 0.00 0.00 527.75
Investor/Bank/Group Total 3,230.50 2,20946 98375 6400  0.00 0.00 3140.21
Investor Number 01-985-003  Investor Name Development Corporation of Mercedes ,
Revrd Net Remit
LoanNo  Borrower Trans Desg *Paid Dt Pmt Am} Principal Interest Serfeg LiChm Am
Investor/Bank/Group Total 1,665.31 1,470.81 194,50 18.00  0.00 0.00 1.647.31
Total Security Holder 4,895.81 3,680.27 1,188.25 72.00 27.29 4,796.52

Page 1 of



IS PUCDDS IS9M SZE ‘{BINZsUodg
T oLyt 9lozel/LL  9L0Z/SLIOL  §L'Z2Z'ZE 9L0zZILLI0L 9c'9z¥ vZ'12rl 61'22Z'2S 00'000'52 9125686
Shquuudiy  WETSEg  JWJIseid  Swegang eng [EI0] iaorpdwi Udripedun JUg €61 feg ung jury uec ON UEo]
Sapaaiajy Jo uonelodicy) JuelrdoeAag PWepN J0)saAu| £00-G86-L0 :Joquinp JO}SAAU|
$0LLOgATY
b €6 0Z0Z/B0/S0  0Z0Z/VZ/SO  zg'oog's 0202/v2Iv0 08°00L B6'GL0Z L0'8ZE'06L  00°00V'0G) ¥89£9586
"3 SUNS £8 Aemssaldxy '3 €102 ‘ujsaau) wor
9 €9l 0Z0Z/90/80  0ZOZ/SLIED $z'Spz's 0202/90/80 B8'86E'} ¥Z 666 0Z'€0Z'2S 06'L69'86 9/815586
EpRa " ueae)
iz 208 8102/62/90  8L0Z/OLY0 ¢ BEG'9 8102/S2/90 €8'LL 19°982 E¥'665'9 00'520'8 2L£79586
BION *  2Zaulepy
€ €601 L1020 Z102I8TUZ0  ZL'ELe'S LIQZNEIL0 9L ob'Z6L 16'989'9 08'918'9 rrP19686
|oweqg ¢ euobuo
8P 22 dh 91028760 9LOT/IOIOL ZZ' 1866 9102/82/60 82°0L 29612 TTL8C'6 00°000'24 YOra5586
snQiud#  J|eTsAeq  JWJISE1Ig  Seasng ong [BI0L Waoaipg YOTTPEdUN JWig5o) fegung Y U2 ON UEoT
939y sepadial Jo dio) Judmidoeaag iaWeN JO)seAul| C00-S86-L0 :Jaquinp JO3SaAU|
SE)3 ' 2Z9|PZUON)
6L £¥g BLOZ/LO/E0  GLOZ/LO/ED G)ZBL'Z 6L02Z/20/€0 90'LL o oLl 2L088'2 00°006' 0609586
Snpuid#  SETSAe]  JWgIse Id F|Egeng  ang JEI0L faorpd Wi UDTTPEAU] JWJE0L  jeg ung Wy ueoq ONTeo
‘awep Jojsaau] }00-S86°L0 :8qunN JOISAAUL]
wd 20 10: Bu Juug 59padiajy Jo uopesodios Juswdaoasg JopjoH Aiinoseg
0Z02/52/80 areq uud
wd z0:106 Buny eleq
02025280 .ejeq eleqg

0202 ‘sz isnbny 30 sy
Hoday Asuanbuijag



1560818 §

411
‘BAIG SEX3] YINeg e ADY ! Zawog)
£ og 020Zme/s0 020Z/90/90 ogovL'e 0Z0Z/82/50 A 85069 66°€0L 't 00°000'001 28105586
P 00y O “3 LOZL ouep ' epauejser)
G oSt 020Z/r0/20 0Z02/L0/F0  ¢a'asp's 0zZ0zZr0r80 20901 L0901 62'29€°26 SZ'Z9t' L0l 9£809G86
. ewy| BUdpED
oL (544 6102/€L/50  6L0Z/L0/90 LseRe's 6L0Z/EL/50 8L0€ LL'S0E i6'ege'e FANA WA 79.L0G586
wd 20°10'G ‘eu) Juug 59P3adJoly Jo uoneiodios Juawdoloasq A9p|oH AHundeg
0202/52/80 ‘#eq g
wd z0:10:6 auwnj eeq
0202152190 :a1eq eleq

0202 ‘g isnbny JO sy
Joday Aouanbuljeq



Page 1 Investor Loan Services August 25, 2020

. ' 15:30:11
Mortgage Servicer System
Investor Trial Balance For Development Corporation of Mercedes
Bk Inv Grp Inv Loan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date int Rate P& Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&I Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 001 98560940 98560940 Gonzalez, Elias 03/01/19 4.00000  110.64 2,850.72 2,850.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total : _ 110.64 2,850.72 0.00
2,850.72 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 1

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



Page 1 Investor Loan Services ) August 25, 2020

Mortgage Servicer System 15:30:11
Investor Trial Balance For Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG

Bk Inv Grp Inv Loan # loan # Loan Name Due Date Int Rate P& PrinBal Net Prin Bat T84 Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 002 98550030 98550030 De La Garza, Al 09/01/20 500000 1,976.98 123,045.80 123,045.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98550038 98550038 Salinas, Michae 09/10/20 4.00000 68048 55,403.45 55403.45 000 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 -98554876 98554876 Jom Investmen 03/15/20 400000  999.24 52,203.20 52,203.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98556404 98556404 Longoria, Danir 10/01/16  3.00000 21562 9,367.22 9,387.22 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98557444 98557444 Gonzalez, Jaimw 09/01/20 350000 83859 33,211.19 33,211.19 0.00 0.00 0.60
01 985 002 98561444 98561444 Martinez, Nora 08/28/17 350000 15240 6,685.97 6,685.97 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98562372 98562372 Leticia Galvan ¢ 06/10/18 3.50000  236.61 £,599.43 6,599.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98563684 98563684 REYBOTICS, LLt 05/24/20 350000 2,015.98 15037807  150,378.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 985 002 98564204 98564204 Werbiski, Ashle 09/03/20 350000 54575 19,839.64 15,839.64 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98567980 98567980 San Miguel, Ju: 12/05/20 3.00000 1,167.96 59,900.74 59,900.74 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total : 8,829.61 516,654.71 0.00

516,654.71 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 10

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



rage 1 . Investor Loan Services August 25, 202(

Mortgage Servicer System Lty
Investor Trial Balance For Development Corporation of Mercedes IRP
Bk Inv Grp Inv Loan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date Int Rate P8I Prin Bal Net Prin Bal Té&l Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 003 98550182 98550182 Gomez, Roy G. 06/06/20 3.00000 690.58 44,703.99 44,703.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98550297 36550297 R. GUERRA CO: 09/21/20 600000  1,665.31 3389245 3389245 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98552764 98552764 Sports2Night, | 10/15/16 500000 1421.24 3222219 3222219 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98553940 98553940 Mid Valley Den 09/01/20 3.50000 1.186.24 49,989.20 4998920 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98560836 38560836 Castaneda, Mai 04/01/20 350000  1,060.13 9236279  92362.79 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98564764 98564764 Cadena, Ima P 06/01/19 400000  205.11 3,383.91 3,383.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98564988 98564988 Hinojosa, Raqu 08/23/20 350000 28252 11,150.71 11,150.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98569300 96569300 MD Internatior 12/18/20 1.00000 2,938.50 31343980 31343980 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total ; 9,449.63 581,145.04 0.00
= e
581,145.04 0.00 0.00
— — 00
Item Count = 8

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer,



4. Discussion and Action: TXCLASS Investment Report



fer

CLASS

Development Corporation of Mercedes Inc.

320 S. Ohio
Mercedes, TX 78570

Summary Statement

August 2020

TXCLASS Average Monthly Yietd 0.22%
Beginrting Income Incorme Average Daily Manth End
Balance Ll s IR Eamed Earmed Balance Balance
YTD

TX-01-0607-0001 DEVELOPMENT 101,105.94 26,501.11 0.00 13.60 701.78 125,060.78 127,640.65
CORPORATION OF
MERCEDES

TX-01-0607-0002 EDC 2006 RESERVE 298,897.78 0.00 26,501.11 74.35 2,049.72 275,003.07 272,471.02

TX-01:0607-0003 EDC RBEG FUND 41,671.68 0.00 0.00 11.25 286.62 41,677.94 41,682.93

TX-01-0607-0004 IRP FUND 68,473.80 0.00 0.00 18.47 471.00 68,484.09 68,492.27
OPERATING/RESERVE

Total 510,149 20 26,501.11 46,501.11 137 67 3,509.12 510,225 89 510,286.87

Daily Yield (36)

YTD Yield (%)

7:Day Yieltd (%)

30-Day Yield (%)

Weighted Average Maturity (1o Reset}
Weighted Average Maturity (1o Final)
Daily Dividend

Net Asset Value (NAY)

Rates as of September 10, 2020

Texas CLASS
0.2551

1.0047

0.2622

0.7880

54

86
0.0000C656924¢6

1.00020878

Texas CLASS Government

0.1531

07114

0.1494

0.1682

23

76
0.000004237701

1.00007586




Texas CLASS Daily Yields

3.10%

021972020
Texas CLASS 1.77%
2.32%
- wk&‘: S — R ST
1.55% R e e
0.77%
0.00%
1172019 01/2020 03/2020 05/2020 07/2020 09/2020
e 1exas CLASS Texas CLASS Government

Type of Account: Texas CLASS
Maturity Date: NONE
Interest Rate: Variable/ Average Aug rate .32%

Presented before the Board: September 17, 2020

Affirm: Date:







5 mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
CC: File

Date: 9/11/2020

Re: IRP Budget

The USDA IRP portfolio currently funds the following loans:

956Sports- Delinquent

Mario Castaneda- Delinquent
Gilbert Gomez- Delinquent
Irma Cadena- Lawsuit

Mid Valley Dental

MD International- Deferred
Westgate Meat Market
Raquel Moreno- Deferred

There are currently only 2 performing notes. Please see the attached budget reflecting
the market conditions as well as the portfolio’s performance.

Note: The reserve account currently has a balance of $68,473.80. The IRP general
account has a balance of $132,087.99.

Recommendation: Approve the IRP budget as presented.



FY20-21

Intermediary :

Loan Fund #

IRP Proposed Budget
Development Corporation of Mercedes
DO4-IRP

Income

Total Income

Previous Year (actual+est)

Proposed Year

Interest from Sub-recipient Loans

132098.99

3420

Interest from Deposits

490

350

Application Fees

Commitment Fees

Late Fees

Other:

132,589

3,770

Expenses

Total Expenses

Employee Salaries

Employee Fringe Benefits

IRP-related Travel

Loan Processing/Closing Costs

Interest

Professional Services

Marketing

Staff Training

Bad Debt Allowance (Loan Losses)

Space (rent)

Audit/Accounting

Indirect Costs (Overhead)

Other:

Other:

[Fund §ustainabil-lty

Total Proposed Fund Income

{-) Total Proposed Fund Expenses

INSERT Annual Principal Payment on IRP Loan

Proposed Net Fund Income (after Principal payment)

136,359

0

30848

105,511

PLEASE NOTE:

Submitted by :

Approval :

If Net Fund Income (after principal payment) is NEGATIVE , please consult with Rural
Development before completing and submitting this annual budget for approval.
Negative fund budgets can adversely impact the longterm viability of the fund.

Name: Melissa Ramirez
Title: Executive Director

Business Programs Specialist

USDA-Rural Development

Date :

Date:




6. Discussion and Action: FY 19-20 Audit, Engagement
of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC



CARR Earr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
RI RIGGS & 4100 N. 23rd St
INGRAM McAllen, TX 78504

CPAs and Advisors {956) 686-3701

{956) 686-6830 {fax}
CRicpa.com

To the Board of Directors and Executive Director of
Development Corporation of Mercedes
Mercedes, Texas 78570

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Development
Corporation of Mercedes for the year ended September 30, 2020. We will audit the financial
statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of the Development Corporation of Mercedes as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2020. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America
provide for certain required supplementary information (RS}, such as management’s discussion and
analysis {(MD&A), to supplement the Development Corporation of Mercedes’ basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the
Development Corporation of Mercedes’ RSlin accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSl is required by
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but
will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund.

3) Budgetary Comparison Schedule — IRP Special Revenue Fund.

4) Budgetary Notes to Required Supplementary Information.

S} Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios.
6) Schedule of Contributions.

7) Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios.

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSl that accompanies
the Development Corporation of Mercedes’s financial statements. We will subject the following
supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or
to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on it in



relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a report combined with our auditor’s report on the
financial statements:

1) Comparative individual fund statements.

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report will not
provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information:

1) introductory section.
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second
paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be
conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the
Development Corporation of Mercedes and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to
express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the
Development Corporation of Mercedes’ financial statements. Our report will be addressed to
management and the governing board of Development Corporation of Mercedes. We cannot provide
assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If
our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we
may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as
required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and
other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2)
that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state
that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the
Development Corporation of Mercedes is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed
in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the
relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to



be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, {2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3)
misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable
to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.
Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do
they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste and abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable
risk exists that some material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the
audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of {aws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period
covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in
the accounts, and may include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement,
and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require
certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities
required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an apinion an internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we
will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government
Auditing Standards.



Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Development Corporation of Mercedes’ compliance with
the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the
objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express
such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Development
Corporation of Mercedes in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, assist in
the conversion from fund based statements to government-wide financial statements in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 34, assist in preparing journal entries {other than proposed adjustments)
related to the Development Corporation of Mercedes’ pension and OPEB liabilities in accordance with
GASB Statements Nos. 68 and 75, other requested entries and any other nonaudit services based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The
other services are limited to the financial statements, related notes, and other services previously
defined as well as any other services you may request. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve
the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming
management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective
internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring
ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance
with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the
selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to
us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing
us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, including identification of all related parties and all
related-party relationships and transactions, (2) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
for confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period



presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each
opinion unit taken as a whole,

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others
where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include
informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators,
or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies
with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and
appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or
contracts or grant agreements that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to
include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates
that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited
financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information thatincludes our report
thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP;
(2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and {4) you
have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies
related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility
includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations
resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are
also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and
format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, related
notes, the other services defined above and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be
required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation
of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial
statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them.
Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results
of those services; and accept responsibility for them.



Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations
we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Development Corporation of Mercedes; however,
management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless
restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our
reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC, and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely
manner to regulator or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S.
Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Carr, Riggs & Ingram,
LLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation
to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by a regulator. If we are aware that a
federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party{ies)
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit on September 2020. Aaron Rios is the engagement partner and is
responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual
to sign them.

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that
our gross fee, excluding expenses, will not exceedi$15,00Q Our standard hourly rates vary according
to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your
audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable
on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account
becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report, You
will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket
costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the
audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Dispute Resolution

In the event of a dispute between the parties which arises out of or relates to this contract or
engagement letter, the breach thereof or the services provided or to be provided hereunder, if the
dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties agree that before initiating arbitration,



litigation or other dispute resolution procedure, they will first try, in good faith, to resolve the dispute
through non-binding mediation. All parties agree that an alternative form of dispute resolution shall
not be undertaken by either party until the expiration of fifteen {15) calendar days following notice
being provided to the other party indicating that the dispute cannot be settled through mediation.
The mediation will be administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Dispute
Resolution Rules for Professional Accounting and Related Services Disputes. The costs of any
mediation proceedings shall be shared equally by all parties.

Governing Law; Venue

This agreement and performance hereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of Alabama,
without reference to any confiict of laws rules or principles. Any action or proceeding arising from or
relating to this agreement must be brought in a state or federal court having jurisdiction in Coffee
County, Alabama, and each party irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction and venue of any such court
in any such action or proceeding and agrees to waive any defenses to venue and jurisdiction including
forum non conveniens.

Electronic Data Communication and Storage and Use of Third Party Service Provider

In the interest of facilitating our services to your company, we may send data over the Internet,
securely store electronic data via computer software applications hosted remotely on the Internet,
or allow access to data through third-party vendors’ secured portals or clouds. Electronic data that is
confidential to your company may be transmitted or stored using these methods. We may use third-
party service providers to store or transmit this data, such as, but not limited to, providers of tax
return preparation software. In using these data communication and storage methods, our firm
employs measures designed to maintain data security. We use reasonable efforts to keep such
communications and data access secure in accordance with our obligations under applicable laws and
professional standards. We also require our third-party vendors to do the same.

You recognize and accept that we have no control over, and shall not be responsible for, the
unauthorized interception or breach of any communications or data once it has been sent or has
been subject to unauthorized access, notwithstanding all reasonable security measures employed by
us or our third-party vendors. You consent to our use of these electronic devices and applications and
submission of confidential client information to third-party service providers during this engagement.

To enhance our services to you, we will use a combination of remote access, secure file transfer,
virtual private network or other collaborative, virtual workspace or other online tools or
environments. Access through any combination of these tools aliows for on-demand and/or real-time
collaboration across geographic boundaries and time zones and aliows CRI and you to share data,
engagement information, knowledge, and deliverables in a protected environment. In order to use
certain of these tools and in addition to execution of this acknowledgement and engagement letter,
you may be required to execute a separate client acknowledgement or agreement and agree to be
bound by the terms, conditions and limitations of such agreement. You agree that CRI has no
responsibility for the activities of its third-party vendors supplying these tools and agree to indemnify
and hold CRI harmless with respect to any and all claims arising from or related to the operation of
these tools. While we may back up your files to facilitate our services, you are solely responsible for
the backup of your files and records; therefore, we recommend that you also maintain your own
backup files of these records. In the event you suffer a loss of any files or records due to accident,
inadvertent mistake, or Act of God, copies of which you have provided to us pursuant to this



agreement, we shall not be responsible or obligated to provide you a copy of any such file or record
which we may retain in our possession.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Development Corporation of Mercedes and
believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any
guestions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this
letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Cddb) '?4:1’4) .f‘ .2,.?.4.,.), L4.0.C
McAllen, Texas
September 8, 2020

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee:

Management signature Title

Governance signature Title



7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Ashley Werbiski, $5,000



ST 1 IS L WA WY SRR

mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 9/11/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Ashley Werbiski — Approve 5K
Gloria Gannon — Approve 3K
Gladis E. Munoz — Approve 3K
Viridiana Manzano — Approve 5K



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completing this application: ASH i ‘:.J' Wierhis K |

Name of Business: F"._')h"h} Nle’nﬂi Plﬂni—m}VnDhu

Business Type: il ‘err‘iln

Address of Business: _RGN Pyvi b Duklet 1 Muvedd g Lk T O # £ <Clo
Email Address:_As) hol ' tudi Phone Number: ASl - (,22. - 2504

Ml .cang
BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

TaxID#:_3-20S02- \RED -2
Entity Name:_fAsh oy Nicel 1, Piotva D'FM

Name of business owger (if different from‘gbove)

Number of years in business: t |4 Lo r 3

B J-INESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

= Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 {e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
ariented businesses and other similar businesses);

s Finance Institutions;

¢ Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

* Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City of Mercedes.

PERSONNEL

How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 2020?
Full-time Employees #: gd {Part-time # employees: 2) }

Does your business have furtoughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No




Is your buslne:yzd as a sole proprietorship?
Yes No

USE OF FUNDS

HWur business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.

—~__ Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. SM

—— Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades
for online sales, etc.) S -

- Employee support {salaries, insurance, paid leave) S

—— Utilities (i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) $

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. §

Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S

Total Amount s_"h_LQ_O

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: $ S,000
{amount shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final

authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial Institution:m&mw_l_&u
Name of your Bank Officer: _ourvive . Rinya s o

Have you met with your financial institution (B’a;nk) about financial assistance? Yes__No‘-/

If no, why not?

soungs ogck. [y eep ahve,




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently available?
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Requested amount:
Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Requested amount:

*Provide proof of application provided vig attachment.

If not, why not?

Wit didnt qual-}ﬂj

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge. USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

w My business has 1-9 full time {or full time equivalent} employees.

| affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. {(including sole proprietors.})

g& The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

;@f My business is located in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in a commercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

@ By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan.

E ! will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc.

MI affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility

payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name Pﬁh“l! WITEAY. Pﬂﬂ'ﬁ?l’&fh%ﬂ

written: __ Al Wb @j !?,D
Legal Repreientative Title
Signed: A‘)}\)
Legél Representative Title
(.
Signed as Individual: \ Date '
d ddl/dhj\v 8!“1||’2/D



DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED

Summary of documents that must be provided at time of application. Please attach in order and/or clearly label
the document;

1. W-9 Form; and copy of the applicants’ ID.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent lease/mortgage payment.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent utility payment (water, electric, phone, gas, etc.).

Receipt or cancelled check for salary payments made to furloughed employees, if applicable.

Receipts for expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate

suppliers.

Receipts for the purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning.

7. Receipts for purchases supplies to offer alternative business access {i.e. curbside pickup, delivery,
website upgrades for online sales, etc.)

8. Proof of application for COVID-19 Federal grant/loan programs.

VoA W

S

We are requesting supporting documentation at this time and reserve the right to request and receive
any such back-up documentation within 24 hours’ notice by the DCM. Please make sure you maintain
your business records and receipts to support your answers to the application.

Directions for Submitting the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
Application

1. Save the completed application as [BUSINESS NAME] Mercedes DCM Grant Application

2. Submit the completed application and ALL documents to:
Email: smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com OR
Deliver to: DCM Office (NE Ohio/4 Street) and drop in the mail box in the foyer of the building
between the hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm during the week of August 4" onward (until funds are

exhausted}.

print the application

hand write answers and responses into the application

scan the application and all related documents and email the completed the file to:
smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com.



Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW? tor iInstructions and the latest information.

uilve Form to the
requestor. Do not
sond to the IRS.

Form w-g

{Substitute Form)

Departmant of the Treasury
[nlernal Revenue Seivice

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return}. Name is required on this ine; do not leave this line blank.

SIMON PROPERTY GROUP (ILLINOIS) LP

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, it Giferen fom above

RIO GRANDE VALLEY PREMIUM OUTLETS / MERCEDES PREMIUM OUTLETS LP

3 Check appropriate box tor federal tax classiication of (he person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
following seven boxes.

4 Exemptions {codes apply only to
centain entities, not individuals; see
inslructions on page 3):

[J Icdividualisole proprietoror -~ [] G Corporation  [[] SCorporation  [XJPartnership [ JTrust/estate
singla-member LLC Exempt payee code (it any)
[CJLimited hiability company. Enter the tax classitication (C=C corporalion, $=$ corporation, P=Partnership) >

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classiicalion of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC 1hat is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is

another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that code (if any)

[CJorther isee instructions)

is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

5 Address {number, sireet, and apl. or suite no.) See instruclions.

5001 EAST US EXPRESSWAY 83 SUITE 750

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions onpage 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
MERCEDES, TX 78750

7 List account number(s} here {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid backup Social secwity number
withholdings. For individuals, this is generally your scocial security number (SSN). However, for a resident alien,
sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part 1, later. For other enlities, it is your employer - -
identification number (EIN}). If you do not have a number, see How o get a TIN, later,

Nota: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter,

(Applies lo accounts maintained oulside the U .S}

or
Empioyer identification number

3|5|-|1(9|0]|4]|9]|3|3

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my cerrect laxpayer identification number (or | am wailing for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1am not subject te backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has netified me that | am

ne longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct,

Certification instructions. You musi cross out item 2 above if you have been nolified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhelding because
you have failed to report all interes! and dividends on your 1ax return. For real estate transaclions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secwed properly, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retiremant arrangement (IRA}, and generally, paymenis
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certilication, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 11, later.

Sign  [signature of %
Here U.S. Pergon » 'QQ%’:\

Date ® 8/17/2020

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless othenwise noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
ralated to Form W9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs gow/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity {(Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
infermation return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number {TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayar identification number (ITIN), adeption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not mited to, the following,

« Form 1098-INT (interest eamed or paid)

+ Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

+ Form 1099-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)
+ Form 1099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other

transactions by brokers)

= Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real estate lransaclions)

« Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

« Form 1098 (home mongage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

+ Form 1099-C {canceled debt)

+ Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.5. person {including a resident

alien), to provide your correct TIN,

If you do nol return Form W-3 fo the requester with a TIN, you might

be subyect to backup withholding. See Whal is backup withholding, later.

"Provided Pursuant to ﬁeg §31.3406(h)-3. Certificates

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-8 (Substitute Form)



- W=9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the
(Rev. October 2018) Identiflcation Number and Certification requester. Do not
Depariment of the Troasury d to the IRS.
Intemal l‘!weonfuﬂeua SLv!oe P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information. sengioithe

ASHLEY WERBISKI

1 Name {as shown on your Incoma tax retum). Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line biank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
ASHLEY NICOLE PHOTOGRAPHY

following seven boxes.

Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

[[] Other (see instructions) ™

Os Corporation

D Limited llability company. Enter the tax classiication (C=C corporation, S=8 carporation, P=Parinership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the singfe-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC ¥ the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLCis code (f any)
another LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for LS. federal tax purposes. Otherwiss, a single-member LLC that

Is disregarded from the awner should check the appropriate bax for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line §, Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certaln entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3);

O Pantnership (O Trustiestate

Exernpt payee code (f any)

{Appiiles fo BCCOUNEE MENENT Dutside the LLS)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or sulte no.) See Instructions.
5001 E EXPRESSWAY 83 SUITE #856

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requostar's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
MERCEDES, TX

7 List account number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, sea the instructions for Part J, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN}. if you do not have a number, see How to gat a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines an whose number to enter.

Soclal security number ]

I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification nymber (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am ot subject to backup withholding because: {a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenus
Sarvice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined betow); and

4. The FATQA codeqs) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhelding because
you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arangement (IRA}, and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

Sign | signature of
Here U.S. person >

AW

Dats » c’—' ’zo

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Ravenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments, For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

Purpose of Form

An indlvidual or entity (Form W- requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(8SN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number
(EIN}, to report on an information return the amount pald to you, or other
amount reportable on an information retum. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following.

« Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or paid)

* Farm 1099-DIV (dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual
funds}

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

+ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1088-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T {tuition)

* Form 1089-C {canceled debt)
« Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alier), to provide your correct TIN.

#f you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TiN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 Rev. 10-2018)



U ey s [SBEVL40033008264520 0O < %
Qugrian 4 xesa PG -
mZOZ puas . JNON tuenwen i ¥ 7=

4 V00089592 X1 Vi3 v
. 18 HLIKIIYIN §5292 8
T
b o TI0DIN ATTHSY
» . INSIGYAM

s L86LIVEIT0 ™ °
uﬁauao 83»5&—283

% ISN3OIT ¥aAMGa -w|§ b



Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 9:01:38 AM Central Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Follow Up

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 2:50:59 PM Central Daylight Time
from: Ashley Nicole Photography

To: Rose 5aenz

Thanks for responding so quickly and helping me get the right documents<3

for ANP i have enclosed:

1. w9 from landlord

2. updated form 2 of application

3. cancelled checks for the last 3 months of rent

is the application for ANP complete?

2 P(Lm\\im wids = .ll.s JLFD{J a5
d bflbb -.-_-.-__,_,_.._ 2 . .1- TP

I'Illl MATIORAL

l' ST w0003 o 144820 280 045000 3% sk ' ;.i

“femr EnanT .y
_ LEASEw CER Y

-__ uﬂmé_

Wit RAY Brevtym dudlets TS 14
e thovsnd and foer hundred

Ep AR A 8AS e R N T T O I OO S O TR T S A
i ASHLEY MICOLE PHOTOGRAPHY n LR i
zf !hn-;hnm m e z e & i_
j S i ROV Bervium auf{,-&és s 24 e
Ei Ltﬂ!:.&d.;&&a#«lchd """"‘"’:::-::'... Lans ]
gmn &M" LT —d,k' " I
- #000497% +41431458041004356L73r e b

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 2:55 PM Rose Saenz <rsaenz{@mercedesedc.com> wrote:

Hi Ashley,
Application reviews:

ANP

Page 1 of 3



IV 1eXas YWOIKIgrce Lommission's Unemployment Tax Services - Texas Workforce Commission’s Unemployment Tax Services <bri> Employ...

Texas Workforce Commission’s Unemployment Tax Services
Employer’s Quarterly Report - Filed on July 21, 2020

*** EMPLOYER FILE COPY ***

As of September 09, 2020 09:06 AM

The amounts displayed may bae differant than those submitted when the report was filed, due to transactions that were applied later.

Confirmation Number; 26191936
TWC Tax Account Number: 15-991430-5
Employer: ASHLEY WERBISK|
ASHLEY NICOLE PHOTOGRAPHY

26255 MEREDITH ST
LA FERIA, TX 78559-3903

Report Due Date: Jul 31, 2020

Payment Due Date: Jul 31, 2020

Filed On: Jul 21, 2020 01:35 PM

Filed By: Werblski, Ashley

Were any of the Texas emplayeas listed on this report paid wages to No

another state during 20207

Number of Employees:
Apr 2020: 2
May 2020: 3
Jun 2020: 5

Yexas County: HIDALGO

Texas Total Wages Reported. $5,881.05
Other States Taxable Wages: $0.00

Texas Taxable Wages: $5.881.05

Tax Rate: &.31-;.

Tax = Toxas Taxable Wages x Tax Rate

Tax: $18.23

Late Reporting Panalty: $0.00

Late Payment Interest: $0.00

Report Amount: $18.23
-4 of 4
| . . -_— S — ! LN i
| | Mams | Texas Total Gross Wages —|_ Texas Taxable Wages

https.ﬂapps.twc.state.b(.uslUITAXSERwﬂling!wageReportHislory. do?method=view&qp=20202 112



YI972020 Texas Workforce Commission's Unemployment Tax Services - Texas Workforce Commission's Unemployment Tax Services <or/> Empioy
Name ] Toxas Total Gross Wages . Texas Taxable Wages
1 L ] Warbiski, 4 $566.95 - $566.95
2| ememmm  |Rmezo | _ o sass s14004
3 gummmu, | Werbiski, C o o $223.96 $223.96
4 ) Guzman, M $166.20 $199.20
s| emwmme lewanseo T e $3400.00
S — = RoportTot_l!_lL = 55.831._()5

*** EMPLOYER FILE COPY ***

hitp= “apps.twe.state.tx.us/UITAXSERV/filing/wageReportHistory.do?method=view&qp=20202

I



8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Gloria Gannon, $3,000



mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.
Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 9/11/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Ashley Werbiski — Approve 5K
Gloria Gannon — Approve 3K
Gladis E. Munoz — Approve 3K
Viridiana Manzano — Approve 5K



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completlng Eh!s applucatlon & l [#]all Q @w\ nNom

Name of Business:

Business Type: \"(QLW M\

Address of Business: 2 \ MZV"CQ_AGQ (i 151D
Email Address: \ U 1] ) Phone Number: 15 - Si4- 651 |
BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

TaxID#__ 3 =200 4A~FLOL- "]

Entity Name; e N

Name of business owner (if different from above): _ %) L

Number of years in business: “Z~© \f s

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

e Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 (e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
oriented businesses and other similar businesses};
Finance Institutions;
Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

s Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City of Mercedes.

PERSONNEL

How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 20207
Full-time Employees #: \ (Part-time # employees: & )

Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No \/




Is your business operated as a sole proprietorship?

\/No

USE OF FUNDS
How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.

ov
¥~ Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. S _3,_3_80_ "

Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades
for online sales, etc.) $

Employee support {salaries, insurance, paid leave) S
O % i1
\/ Utilities {i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) 5 :l _De
Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. $

Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S

Total Amount 583 %:'q
i 1

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: $ :;2 q f 9 v
{amount shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payrol! reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final
authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary flnancél institution: M&h&

Name of your Bank Officer:
Have you met with your fmanclal institution (bank) about financial assistance? Yes_Now”

If no, why not’
—W‘qhs weke €nds meek with my Cavnings -




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently available?
o |A _ Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Requested amount:
PR Economic injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Requested amount:

*Provide proof of application provided via attachment.

If hot, why not?

_’Tglnﬁ_‘l'er'g.JMs_M Wit oy @aveings .

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge. USE YOUR INITIALS (N THE BLANK.

My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent) employees.

v/ | affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. (including sole proprietors.}

‘/ The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

v/ My business is located in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in a commercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

\/ By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan.

I will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/ioans: EIDL, PPP, etc.

v _| affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility
payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name

Written:

Legal Representative Title

Signed:

Legal Representatj Title

¥ Signed as Individual P, Date g ’/é" aQA &



Form w- 9

{Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information,

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as s wn[: .?Ar income tax retufg). Narne is requ:red orchlllrbdo notP A!hls line blankd b A

m f m aboye
it

2 Busuane/ engenl\y name, if dn

following seven boxes.

Individual/scle proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

[[] other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

[} Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, $=§ corporation, P=Partnershig) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line abave for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded fram the owner unless the owner of the LLC 15
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for 1.5, federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax cre'ssmcahon of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certain entites. not individuals; see
instructions on page 3)
D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (f any)

code (il any)

Appies 1 3CCouNts Maytained outsge the U 5

L l]ddress {pumber, streetl;d Ei or yRlano.} See |n‘;€chons

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

\N\aco 18541

7 List account numberf(s) here {opHonal)
Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on tine 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For cther - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). i you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Narne and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or
[ Employer identification number |

g -2 [ ]

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS] that 1 am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or ic} the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding: and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below): and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exemgpt from FATCA reporting 1s correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest pad,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {IRA}, and generally, payments
other than interest and diqu are Wequired to sigp)ﬁ certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part li, later.

Sign Signature of

7
Here U.S. person bmy/ .

or PS> R020

General lnstéeﬁéns\

Section references are to the internal Revenu
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

Purpose of Form

An indivigual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
I1SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identfication number [ATIN). or employer identification number
[EIN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amaount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to. the following.

» Form 1099-INT (interast earned or paid)

ode unless otherwise

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC ivarious types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1099-8B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C {canceled debt)

* Form 1099-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien}, to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-3 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding.
later.

Cat. Mo. 10231X

Form W-9 iRev. 10-2018)



-
Formw 9

{Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

K Name (as shown on yogncome tax retun). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line biank.

Gfpria AUV 1

name/disregarded entity name. if different from above

Alr Salbsy

ek

following seven boxes.

[,,'g!'illr’:(;ividual.'sore proprietor or Oc Carporation

single-member LLC

[] Other (see instnuctions) »

D S Corporation

|:| Limited liabiity company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, $=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check approprlate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

| [Applies to accounts manianed outsde the U.5.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

AO  So. Ui\"ﬁiuiq,

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3

Requester’'s name and address {optional}

6 City, state, and ZIP code
jMercedo, Tx . 78510

7 List account numberis) Hre (optional)

T‘axpa]rer Identification Number ﬁIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN), However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other q
entitigs, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

[ Social security number |

514 -3 13 (9,584

A

or
[ Employer identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenus
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has notified me that | am

no lenger subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirernent arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, youﬁre not required to }gn the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 1, later.

Sign
Here 3‘%"22’&?.'» Q%ﬁbd) @m

Datebg Q./ &u&

General Instrucflons

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.goviFormWwa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is requirad 1o file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN} which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number
{EiN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1099-INT {interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
praceeds)

* Form 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
trangactions by brokers}

+ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estale transactions)

* Form 1099-K {(merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student ioan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

s Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.
if you do not return Form W-8 lo the requester with a TIN, you might

be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 [Rev. 10-2018)



TM‘ DRIVER LICENSE G

R "'g 0. 07663266 . ciuesC
- e 1os oem:zmg 60“ Exp ouoslzozir

s GANNON 3
2 GLORIA CAMPOS :
# 800 8 NEBRASKA AVE

| WESLACO TX 70508.8948

12 Restrictions A uenda NONE

15 Hgt 5'-02" 15 Gex F i Eyns BRO
& DD 203129101682540268778




£1040

Department of the Traasury—intemal Revanue Service
U.S. Individual Income Tax Return

(99

2019

OMB No. 1545-0074

IRS Usg Only~Do not wiite or ataple in this space.

Flling Status

Check only
one box,

0 Single

(] Maried filing jolntly

{1 Married filing separately (MFS)

(7] Head of hausehotd HOH) (] Quallfying widowder) (W)

If you checked the MFS box, entar the name of spouss. [f you checked the HOH or QW box, enter the child's name i the qualifying person is

a child but not your dependent. b

Your first name and middle initial

Gloxrio,

Last nam
é QDYDY

Your soclal security number

56182 19584

} joint return, spouse's first nema and middle initial

Last name

Spouss’s social sacurity number

s H
i i

Home address (number and sireet). If you have a P.0. box, see instructians.

NebrasKa

800

South

Apt. no.

Prasidential Election Gampaign
Check hers if you, or your spouse if fifing
Jointly, vzant $3 t0 go |0 this fund,

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. If you hava a foreign address, also complate spaces below (see instructions).

lWweasl\oco

TX 18S9t

Chetlking a box below vill not changa your
wxorrsiund. [ ] vou [ ]Spouse

Foreign country name

4

Foreign province/stale/county Foreign poslal code

If more than four dependents,
see instructions and v here & []

Standard

Someons can claim: [] You as a dependent

] vour spouse s a dependent

Deduction D Spousae itemizes on a saparate raturn or you were a dual-siatus alien
Age/Blindness  you: |4 'Were born befora January 2. 1955 [ ] Areblind  Spouse: (] Was bom before January 2, 1956 [[] 1s bling
Dependents (see instructions): (2) Socfal security number {3) flelatignship to you {4) « it quatifies for {sea Instructions):
(1) First name Last name : Child tax credit Credit for other dependents
| (] k=]
0 0
i ]
1 Wagaes, salaries, 1ips, etc. Attach Form(s) W-2 . 5 0 b o o5 o a4 o5 a9 ¢ 1
2a  Tax-sxempt intergst . 2a b Taxabis interest. Attach Sch. B if required | 2b
W 3a Qualified dividends . | %a b Ordinary dividends. Attach Sch, B if required | 8b
Oeduction for— d4a  IRA distributions. 4a tr Taxabla amount 4b
- ﬁmﬁ;:‘:{:&f’ ¢ Pensions and annuitias . 4o d Taxable amount 4
$12,200 _ S8  Social securily benefits . Sa \ b Taxabpteamount . . . . . . 5b
‘ ,“;‘,‘,’,’,,';",‘,’, m'ﬁﬂu 6  Capital gain or (ioss). Attach Schedule D if required. If not raguired. check hare e ] [}
:;g“:ggd- 7a  Otherincome from Schedute 1. line 9 e e . 7a
« Head of b Add fines %, 2b, 3b, 4b, 4d, 5b, 6, and 7a. This is your total incoma & | 7
;f;’a':;'d' 83  Adijustments to income from Schedula 3, line 22 . Sa i LoS
* If you checkad b Subtract line Ba from fine 7b. This is your adjusted gross income P 8b a a!) E
;?:nggf; e §  Standard deduction or itemized daductions {from Schedule ) . . . . | s |\ 35_0
Deduciion, . . . :
el 10 Qualified business income deduction. Attach Form 8935 or Form 8395-A . . | 10 \
ta  Addlines9and 10 . e } 11a 3,350
b Taxable income. Subltract line 11a trom line 8b. I zero or less, enter -D- 11b —_—o -

For Disclosure, Privacy Act, and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see saparate instructions.

Cat. No. 113208

Form 1040 2018



+

Farm 1040 (2019) 4S5l - 8a ~Q884 Page 2
18a  Tax (seelnst) Checkif any from Formis: t [] 8814 2 [ ] 4972 3 [] [&.I — o
b Add Schedule 2, line 3, and line T2aand enterthetetal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . & 12b — &~
13as  Child tax credit or credit for other depsndsnts . . . . . . . . . . I 13a l S
b AddSchedule3,line7,and line 13aandenterthatotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » |13 — b -
14 Subtractiine 13b from (ne 12b, if rero or iass, enter-0- . . . . . . . 5 o o «C 14 e -
15 Othartaxes, including seif-smployment tax, from Schedule 2,line10 . . . . . . . . . . . . | 18 ;%’3 .l_@
16 Addlines 14 and 15. This isyour total tax . . . e e T {p
17 Federal incoms tax withheld from Forms W-2 and 1099 17 —AaT
- lFyouhavaa 18  Othar payments and refundable credits:
qualifying chid, a Earned Income credit (EIC) . . . .. 18a
anach Sch. EIC,
« If you have b Additional child tax credit. Attach Schedule 8812 . 18b
nantaxable ¢ American opportunity credit from Form 8863, 6ine8 . . . . . . . 18¢
d Schedule3,line14 , . | 5 o o 5 184d
@ Add lines 18a through 18d. Thase are your total other paymanb and Mundablo credita . . . » 18¢ ol
19 Addlines 17 and 18e. These arg your totalpayments . . . . . . R TR 19 —a
Refund 20 Ifling 19 I3 mora than lina 16, subtract line 18 from line 19. This is the amount you overpaid . o ¢ 20
2ta Amount of line 20 you want Mundaq to you. [f Form 8388 is attached, chack here . . . . . . P D 2Ha
g:::‘:;:&“;‘:’ »b Routing number o > ?Ty?e: = O Chs?klngl £ savings
P d Account number i [ N N [
22  Amount of ine 20 you want applied to your 2020 estimatedtex . . . . P 22 J
Amount 23 Amountyou owe. Sublract lne 18 from lins 18. For detalle on how 10 pay, see instructions. . . . . . & | 23 | B 33lp
You Owe 24  Estimated tax penalty {sesingtructiong) . . . . . . . . . . . P& 24 l
Third Party Do you want to allow another person (other than your pald praparer) 1o discuss this return with the IRS? Ses instructions.  [T] Yes. Complate below.
Designee @ no
{Qther than Designes's Phone Parsonal identification
puid prepare name P> no. ® mmberipiy [ [ 1 1§ |
Sign Under panelties of parfiry, | declare that | have sxamined this retum and accampanying schedulss and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief, thay are true,
cormect. and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparur has any knowledge.
Here Your signature Date Your cccupation If the IRS sent you an ldentity
Prctaction PIN, enter it here
Joint return’? A X s (see inst.)
See instructions. I Spouse’s signature, If a jolnt ralum, both must sign. | Oste Spouse’s occupation If the IRS sent your spouse an
Keap a copy for Identity Protection PIN, enter it hore
your eeords, (see inst) [ T
Phona no. Email addrass
Paid Preparer's name ’Ib;repmr's signat ) PTIN Chack if:
P:;parer MYRA ELIZONDO yi / : 00643307 | ] 3 Party Designee
Use Only —fmename > ELIZONDOS BOOKKEEPING SERVICE { Phone no. Sslt-employed
Firm's address » 734 W. 2ND STREET MERCEDES, TEXAS 78570 } Firm's EIN »>
Form 1040 (2019)

Ga to www.irs.goviForrn1040 for instructions and tha latest Iinformation.



B No. 1545-0074
39:53;’:5;0,9,,, Additional Income and Adjustments to Income 0"'2 019
Department of the Traasury & Attach to Form 1040 or 1040-SR. vtz et
Internal Revenue Sarvice ) > Go to www.irs.gov/Form1040 for instructions and the latest information, Saequence No. 01
shown on Form 1040 or 1040-SR Your social security number
Aloria. honeon 4Sl - 83 ~ A58
At any time during 2019, did you racelve, sell, send, exchange, or otherwise acquire any financial interest in any
vrrtualcurrency?. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s v . [Yes MNo
Additional Income
1 Taxable refunds, credits, or offsets of state and local income taxes . 1
2a Alimonyreceived . . . . . 2a
b Date of original divorce or separatlon agreament (see fnstn.rct:ons) b
8 Business income or {loss). Attach Schedule C . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3 | XA
4  Other gains or (losses). Attach Form 4797 . . 4 ”
S Rental real astate, royaities, partnerships, S corporatlons. trusts atc Attach Schedule E 5
6  Farm income or (loss). Attach Schedule F e e 8
7 Unamployment compensation . 7
8 Other income. List type and amount b
8
9 Combina lines 1 through 8. Enter here and on Form 1040 or 1040-SR, fine 7a 8 Ja ] 3'1 lp
Adjustments 1o Income
10 Educatorexpenses . . . - 10
11 Certaln business expenses of reservists. performmg artists and fee—bas!s govamment ofﬂcfals Attach
Form 2106 .. B 11
12  Health savings account deductlcn Attach Form 8889 12
13  Moving expenses for members of the Armed Forces. Attach Form 3903 13
14  Deductible part of self-employment tax. Attach Schedule SE . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 l R
15  Self-employed SEP, SIMPLE, and qualifiedplans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
16  Self-employed health insurance deduction . 50 0 6 0 a 668800 oo 16
17 Penalty on early withdrawal of savings 17
18a Alimony paid . 5 o 0 5 & 0o a6 008 a9 o000 are0 o0 . . |18a
b Recipients SSN . . , . N S i
¢ Date of origlnal divorce or separation agreement (see Instructrons) b
19  IRA deduction .. 19
20  Student loan interest deductnon 20
21 Tultion and fees. Attach Form 8917 21
22 Add lines 10 through 21, Thess are your adjustrnents to income. Enter here and on Form 1040 or
1040-SR, line 8a 22] V¥

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce. §860 your tax rctum instructions. Cat. No. 71479F Schedule 1 {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019



3?353? cln;Ewﬁo-sn) Additional Taxes

OMB No. 1645-0074

2019

Depertment of the Traasury ) P Attach to Form 1040 or 1040-SR. Atachment
internal Revenue Service » Qo to www.irs.gov/Form1040 for instructions and the latest information. Saquence No. 02
Nam wn on Form 1040 or 104 SR Your soclaf mumy number
A 6 TV O Q584
Tax
1 Altemative minimum tax. Attach Form 6251 1
2  Excess advance premium tax credit repayment. Attach Fon'n 8962 2
3 Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and include on Form 1040 or 1040- SA, line 12b 3
Other Taxes
4  Self-employment tax. Attach Schedule SE . .. 4 | R3L
5 Unreported social security and Medicare tax from Form: a [:] 4137 b L__I 3919 5
6  Additional tax on IRAs, other quallfed retirement plans, and other tax-favored accounts. Attach Form
5329 if required . . . . 5 0 d 00D 906 & o o .o 6
7a Household employment taxes Attach Schedule H . 7a
b Repayment of first-time homebuyer credit from Form 5405. Attach Form 5405 |f requlred b
8 Taxesfrom: a [JForm8959 b [J Form 8960
¢ [J Instructions; enter coda(s) 8
9 Section 965 net tax llability installment from Form965-A . . . . . . . [ 8]
10 Add lines 4 through 8. These are your total other taxes. Enter here and on Form 1040 or 1040-SR,
fine 15 . 10] 33

For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlee. 306 your tax retum instmctlans. Cat. No. 71478U Schedule 2 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2018



OMB No. 1545-0074

SCHEDULE C Profit or Loss From Business

{Form 1040 or 1040-SR) {Sole Proprietorship) 204 @
Depanmant of the Treasury B Go to www.irs.gov/ScheduleC for instructions and the latest information. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service (39) | P> Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, 1040-NR, or 1044; partnerships generally must file Form 1063, Sequence No.

Social security number {SSMN)

Name of tetar
wém\\aﬁg (to~non HASl- 2
8 Enter code from instructions

A Principal business or professio, Including praduct or service {see instructions)
\ory 2RIV |3
c Busjness nama. If no w business name, leave blank. D IEmpI::yer lID mimbalr lElPIll lsele rnsir.) |

N G T = 1 W W K e \on
E Business addrass {including sute orreomno) > QA Y0Y S, N jcag 10
City, town or post office, stale, and ZIPcode O\ L C LA LT i 3 1RSI0

£ Accounting method: (1) [#fCash {2) JAccrual  (38) [JOther(specify) »

G Did you “materially participate” in the oparation of this business during 20197 if “No," sae Instructions for limit on losses . es [ |No
H H you started or acquired this business during 2019, checkhere - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .= O
I Did you make any payments in-2019 that would require you to file Form(s) 10997 (see instructions) . . . . . . . . [JYes iANe
J If "Yes,” did you or will you file required Forms 10997 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . [1Yes [JNo
I=EHl income
1 Gross recaipts or sales. See instructions for line 1 &nd check the biox if this incorme was reported to you on
Form W-2 and the "Statutory employse” box on that formwaschecked . . . . . . . . .p 1 3\; Dol
2  Retunsandallowances . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . .., 2) —o=
3 Subtractline2fomlnet . . . . . . . . . L L L. L., 3 31 olpl
4 Costofgoodssold{fromlinedsy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .1sa gy
§  Grossprofit, Sublractlinedfromline3 . . . . . . . . .« . . . . ..o 5 gl'. Ol
6 Other Income, inciuding federal and state gasoline or fuel tax eradit or refund {sae instructions) . [} —_-—a
7 __ Grossincome. AddlinesSend6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ply 21 Olol
I Expenses. Enter expenses for business use of your home only on line 30.
8 Advertising. . . . . B 115 18 Office expanse (see instructions) 18
9  Car and truck gxpenses (sea 19 Pension and profit-sharing plans . | 19
instructions). . ., . . 9 \.5 o a 20  Rent or lease (see instructions);
10  Comnissions and fees . 10| 8 Vehicles, machinery, and squipment | 208
11 Contract {abor (sea instructions) | 11 G, 20R b Other business property . . . [20b 5,_%_@__
i2  Dasptetlon , . . . . 12 21 Repairs and maintenance . . 21
18 Depracialior:jagd SEFCﬂOf\ 179" 22 Supplies (not included in Part i) . | 22 |
g in ept;:ro;:!) ((::a 23 Taxesandlicenses . . . . 23 ghl'-l
instryctions}. . . . . 13 24  Travel and meals:
14 Employee bensfit programs a Travel. . ., . . . . . 24a
{other than on line 19). . 14 - b Dsduclible meals (see
15 Insurance (other than health) | 18 2 3lo| instructions) . . . . . . . |2eb 480
16 Intarest {see Instruotions): 25 (Utiites . . . . . . . . |28 3 1ol
a Morlgage (paid to banks, stc) { 16a 26 Wages (less employment credits), | 26 - __
b Other . . . . . . [1epf 27a  Other expenses (from line 48). . |27a \ 33
17 iegal end professional sarvices | 17 209 b_Reserved forfutureuse . . . |27b :
28 Total expensas befora expenses for busingss use of home. Add lines 8through2?a . . . . . .p | 28 QR'_LQES___
20 Tentative profit or {loss), Subtractlne 28 romline 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e A3
30  Expenses for business use of your home. Do not report these expenses elsewhers. Attach Form 8829 0
unless using the simplified method {see instructions).
Simplified method filers only; enter tha total square footage of: (a) your homs:
and (b) the part of your home used for businass: - Use the Simpilfiad
Mathod Worksheet in the instructions to figure the amount to enteron line 30 . |, . N ) — e
31 Net proflt or {loss). Subtract lina 30 from line 29.
* If a profit, enter on both Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 3 (or Form 1040-NR, line aQ 3—“&
13) and on Schedule SE, line 2. (if you checked the box on line 1. see instructions). Estates and 31 !

trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3.
¢ If a loss, you must go to line 32.
32  Ifyou have a loss, chack the bax that describes your invastment in this activity {see instructions).

® If you chacked 32a, enter the loss on both Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-3R), line 3 {or
Furm 1040-NR, line 13) and on Schedute SE, line 2. (i you checked the box on line 1, see the line
31 instructions), Estates and irusts, enter on Ferm 1041, line 3.
* if you checked 32b, you must aitach Form 6198. Your loss may be limited,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. Np, 11334P Schedule C {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019

32a [ Allinvestment is at risk.
azh [] Some investment is not
at risk.




Schaduls G (Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019 41}-[ Sk - 832-95%4 Page 2

GERM  Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)
33  Method(s) used to
value closing inventory: a [J] Cost & [} Lower of cost or market ¢ [] Other{(attach explanation)
34  Was thare any change in deterrnining quantities, costs, or valuations between opening and closing inventory?
If“Yes." attachexplanation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... [0O¢Yes £] Ne
35  Inventory at beginning of year. If different from last year's closing inventory, attach explanation . . . 35
Purchases less cost of items withdrawn forpersonatuse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36
37  Costof labor. Do not include any amounts paldto yourself. . . . . . . . . . . . . . a7
38 Materalsandsupplies . . . . . . . . L . . Lo, 38
38 Othercosts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... |Lan
40  Add lines 35 through 39 .
41 Inventoryatendofyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 41
42  Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 41 from line 40. Enter the result heraand on lined ., . . . 42

Information on Your Vehicle. Complete this part only if you are claiming car or truck expenses on line 9

and are not required to file Form 4562 for this business. See the instructions for line 13 to find out if you must
file Form 4562.

45

46

47a

b

When did you place your vehicle in service for business purposes? (month, day, year) ™ / /

Of the total number of mites you drove your vehicle during 2018, enter the number of miles you used your vehicle for

Business b Commuting (see instructions} . ¢ Other . ...
Was your vehicle avaifable for personal use during off-dutyhowrs? . ., . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OQYes [] Ne
Do you (or your spouse) have another vehicle avallable forpersonaluse?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [J Ne
Do you have evidence to support your deduction? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .[QYes [nNo
If “Yos,"” Is the evidence written? , . [] Yas [] No

Other Expenses. Llist below business expsnses not included on lines 8-26 or fine 30,

Unidorm. & Linen L LOa% ..

48

Total ather expenses, Enter hereandonfine27a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |48 | 339

Schedute C {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2013



SCHEDULE SE OMB No. 1545-0074
(Form: 1040 or 1040-SR) Self-Employment Tax 2049
Dapartment of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/ScheduleSE for instructions and the latest information. Attachment
Intamal Reverus Service (3 > Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, or 1040-NR, Saquence No. 17
Name of person with fell‘-unpluymem income (as shown on Formn 1040, 1040-SR, or t040-NR) Social security number of person
G\lﬁf\ﬁ ng N O with self-employment income P [~ Sl - fa- 58

Before you begin: To determine If you must file Schedule SE, see the instructions.

May | Use Short Schedule SE or Must | Use L.ong Schedule SE?

Note: Uss this flowchart only if you must file Schedule SE. If unsure, see Who Must File Schedule SE in the instructions.

Did you recelve wages or tips in 20197 =
No Yas

Are you g minister, member of a religious order, or Christien .
Sclence practitioner who recaivad IRS approval not to ba taxed | ' %% > :\r'?alms w:‘: of W""’"t m";‘i’: m“bﬁmng m"ﬂm Yeos
on eamings fram these saurces, but you owe salf-smployment “”_emhmb u’"m" o8 e $192.0507 yo earnh
tax on other eamings? Rpioyment U

lNo lﬂo
Ase you using one of the optional methods to figure your net Did you receive tips subject to social security or Medicare tax | Yes
earnings {sea instructiona)? Yi. that you didn't repart to your employer? i

L J
an lNo
Ne | Did repornt wages on Form 83189, Uncollected Soclal |Yes

Did you recsive church employee incoms (see instructions) |Yes L Secuyr?t; and Me:?gam Tax C:..n Wages?
reported on Form W-2 of $108.28 or mare? ——

v -~ 4

You may use Short Schedule SE below I ,_’.{_ ¥You must use Long Schedule SE on page 2

Section A-Short Schedule SE. Caution: Read above to see if you can use Short Schedule SE.

1a Net farm profit or (loss) from Schedule F, line 34, and farm partnerships, Schedule K-1 (Form 10685),
box14,codeA............................
b If you received social security retirement or disability benefits, enter the amount of Conservation
Reserve Program payments included on Schedule F, line 4b, or listed on Schedule K- (Ferm 1065),
box20.codeAH............................1b( )
2 Net profit or {loss) from Schedule C, line 31: and Schedula K-1 {Form 1066}, box 14, code A (other
than farming). Ministers and members of religious orders, ses instructions for types of income to

1a

report on this line. See instructions for otherincometorsport . . . . . . . . . . . .o 2
3 Combinelines1a, tb,and2 . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 3 3"%'1(,,
4  Muitiply line 3 by 92.35% (0.9235). If less than $400, you don't owe self-employment tax; don't file ’
this schedule unless you have an amountenline1b. . . . . . . . . . . . . N A Q 194
Note: If iline 4 is less than $400 due to Conservation Reserve Program payments on fine 1b, see i
Instructions.

& Belf~employment tax, If the amount on line 4 is:
* $132,900 or less, multiply line 4 by 15.3% (0.153). Enter the result here and on Schedule 2 (Form
1040 or 1040-SR), line 4, or Farm 1040-NR, line 55.
* More than $132,900, muitiply line 4 by 2.8% (0.029). Then, add $16,479.60 to the result.
Enter the total here and on Schedule 2 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 4, or Form 1040-NR, line 55 . 8 3 3@

6  Deduction for one-half of self-employment tax.
Muftiply Hine 5 by 50% (0.50). Enter the resuit here and on Schedule 1 {Form l |
1040 or 1040-SR), line 14, or Form 1040-NR,fine27 . . . . . . . . || W8

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses your tax return instructions. Cat, No. 11358Z Schedule SE (Form 1040 or 1040-8R) 2019




Pt Produely -
Rhma

E\GQ‘H‘Q;-\\/

Rewt

Gas

fovd

f'}dvﬂ;{%ﬁ;

license

{0 elhon

M

WA

‘pw‘wh;ahi‘ Towy o

Saley Tetyan
Fees hatr block
ins—

Cell-

sty

SIS amaunt 16033 00

P

o gusione 310=A44, $ TL001 00

703:’5,

ACTT A
v o ee
V3,a04.05
S5 pee,
v, S a~
S 4, b7
/g
lia/ 70 co
13507
v Bo7. &
v 55706
v 10.8!
\/ 1y o~
v 309 oo
/2301
/ “430 oo
q‘/,ow.“



D

MERCEDES KiDS ME

o™

Texas
Vantage Bank I] 3“""‘9’

23AL9352728 6LALD0 28

LODE o4 o STIAY PLATVEES ICLUOTPS
D 1+

6434 $300.00 6/9/2020

GLORIA GANNON wn

DBA GG'S HAIR SALON [ 6434

PH. PH. 5140571

Josmcéﬂ?‘.ws DAt Z.}...DB aﬁ
!! m mro ﬁ MS . - 1% 300
§ae d f N z m—-——n -
Hi
¥ VANTAGE BANK‘;A(

g N ¢
MEMO ; / -

0200608008539786818315 \
[ICHIBSSTBIE, _—

I R '
ML SILIEN A T W el e 3""\\

5 No. (03155
&‘)?—( RECEIVED FROM G.Gi Scelann $ 2)00
g X )
> & 7 e Nundrest ——
=8 frvinm DOLLARS
g& OFOR 7 |O <. Vivaor e
ACCOUNT Ocasn I
PAYMENT O:‘:iz; rrom D V2O g A\ 20
ORDER
BAL. DUE CREDIT
CARD BY EQ\ 311
)



MED
MEF;% W. SECOND
056-565-737

ECEIE - 20 Ne. (9154
RECEIVED FROM G\\ Q. e - SQ\DV\ $§ 200-
“\\\«_aa_ Nune\We el

— DOLLARS
Ofor 230 S Vogmae Aot
5 ASH
ACCOUNT [ 3¢5 9 %CK LHOM Y-\ 2o o S-)120
PAYMENT %Q‘D ’ ; gggs; o
BAL. DUE . ggsgﬂ' I BY _ % an

GLORIA GANNON e 1
DBA GC'S HAIR SALON e ™ 6435
| PH. PH. 5140571

1105 VIRGINIA AVE

| MERCEDES, TX 78570 . 1‘ mﬂ‘ig)—'% i@ |
o L A% 18 300 |
i oen L Mofia] .ﬁ"'::f_‘_-mg i |
VANTAGE BANK Y7

ity bt .

kMU,
LLiLSiSETal aL35e00 3376 v
= 1

6434 $300.00 6/9/2020 % ’%ﬁ?e)
——— — re——
[ =

m_l-l-m—-—m L i o it g o e |

€435 $300.00 6/9/2020

P020060800853978671¢ 315 &

co

@
Fra00e08008220796 718015 B il
h i 0910076058 &
: ! 2020-06-09 ..
: = 5
B
g |
PN
P o
e = — — S — R — .- -l

6435 $300.00 6/9/2020



528 W. SECOND
MERCEDES, TX 78570
056-565-7373

MERCEDES KiDS MED

b ___LJ TDATE S : \ O No.
RECEIVED FROM Gt QL Yaiv  Scalan $ HQJO -

’Q(“\u/ Nancwe d oen, \-\4‘ T DOLLARS
Qfor nenT 210 S \Virswe N
OFoR \ VA AR

ACCOUNT | { }n0 | Ocast l
: Check 3 oo S L 30 10 B L 70
PAYMENT | 11 U : MONEY
: ORDER i Q(w
B8AL DUE /O/ , g:ggl"' BY Z ‘r)/ 31
6310 $51.96 3/13/2020 MM/
i ——T——
| GLORIA GANNON LW
DBA GG'S HAIR SALON e 6309
| PH. PH. 514087
f St D A N Nid I'$
Ilg e gheeiljaﬂkzzzjﬁgag* L
. |

L VANTAGEBANK Yy

TEXAS

T bocn. |

NibLALS2T 20 BIOST00 2870 3w

LSESIOR TSP ROTURASSE 5 TV WYCLUNIS ok B CHY il A LY RAACTVA v Gy e A J
| —— Lo LU T P T i T

6309 $420.00 3/11/2020

fmm 315 :
3
ir .
| .2003100086?23029183@ 0910212805 %
H 3 2020-03-11 &, |

ML LERL T-Dhywi

# 320 ufn,
FNET SIME MOYAN NDIS HO om

6309 $420.00 3/11/2020



a ] e Sl ! No.
3) ‘%E - RECEIVED FROM G\ G th\( Sq 1w $ L_( D)
[
ggﬁsl %\’W( *\““C\""""’ +tvenc iy
N OFon VNSswwe A
EJ) Q %’ hc% ACCOUNT | U4 _o 5 OCASH I
EO0 ([ | S ol e
= AL OvE | —o — ORDER I
T CREDQIT k
. caro I BY 32!\ s -

GLORIA GANNON
DBA GG'S HAIR SALON
PH. PH, 5140571 4
2105 VIRGINIA AVE

MERCEDES, TX

TE H
o see/loh év_-&) :
l n ilhqlsa?al L dBO*00 28707 3
\_ sy o ey Surriers L wﬂ—ucmgn- 4“----1.-1--“..__4'"

e

\_
280 $420.00

6/25/2020

200623568501806918315}

'ILIMM 10N D0

L ﬂ)ﬂ Z'Fi\l

‘(‘1@"183!’5

091054473%
2020-06-25¢
—t

¥ ol it
A
SEN
4 &
L o
* - z
i .‘.":




MERCEDES KIDS MED

ECOND

528 VW 5

78570

RE&:EIPT DATE -_1 \ s Q

o No.
7 R | recewen From Q. 6. haiv Salanm $ H3O
VI i3
lé]J (“? %\,\Y’— \\\_\f\g\\( ocd _\‘w R o~ sf DOLLARS
e (O FOR RENT
&J:%c@- OFOR . c.)ﬁo D Y anc Au"l
% ACGOUNT | 14 0 Ocasu I
et |uro || Do Yepow 1\ 20 o &1 120
BAL DUE | —(J~ ; 3225.? :
OCARD BY = 311

W Vantage Bank Texas

GLORIA GANNON

DBA GG'S HAIR SALON ]
11 PH 5144571

-
2105 VIRGINIA AVE - Q‘ﬁ}a o=
MERGEDES. TX 75;-0 i A

o, '3 §Qﬂ e
| Iméﬂ-"‘b /W,\m
Y VANTAGEBANK Y
Mm._ - m
: E.aqon-co eav

i.Lll-EILSE?EI 3

PR TWALL e T Tl SEEAAAY w amg

6390 $420.00 7/31/2020

! 73 ' L4

:I:::";‘.‘:“-.:.“.-"f":-"-'- : -_‘u:"n::' 0910773172 ;

_a-- R -_'i 2020-07-31 p

; : i ——, H
|

v




o

%%%g RECEIPT o5 | 29 No.

'SOZ(L{,*' "LRECEIVED FROM C Q! h&'u" S‘\/QV\ $ “ao
%2@ B for  RNincvrees Foend y RIS
e TR T S

MERC
mééc,ﬁ

: (O cask l |
ACCOUNT \& 1-0 . ‘ \ I -
pavment | “1-1 @ @THeck FROM g \ o TO q . | 2o

MONEY

53" T ORDER

8AL. DUE CREOIT
. CARD sy

an

LBM 0/“:1_

GLORIA GANNON -7 —-3
DBA GG'S HAIR SALON g M 6442
PH. PH. 5140571

210 S VIRGINIA AVE &
MERCEDES, TX 78570 i } Date lﬂ_&%ﬂ ==
A @ E ORDER OF 5 ‘A)j
[ DOLLARS

VANTAGE BANK YY

TEXAS

l'lll-'QI.SE?EI' ELL 2C0

LOOK mmummmmnuumm:wm ARD MEAT-REACTIVE SN, OETANLS OM BAGK
e —— T ———

© DILUSP deluse comitpshs
EPECIALTY LS WO DT

20200813008542911318315 ¢

~3200813008542511318313 0910200659 _n-'. 5& ,
= % 2020-08-14 iw : Yy :
©d — 5 :

s
y T
toE -0 :
' 52 &
20 - :
2z oG
F g
22 VY i
EEIN

' & ;%

=z |
- i




TXU Customer Name:  GLORIA GANNON
DBA GG'S HAIR SALON
energy Account Number: 100013204973
Invoice Number: 055877298607
Invoice Date: 02/21/2020
Account Summary
Provious Balance Credite/Payments Balance Forward Current Charges / Arfount Dus | Due Date
$68.27 $68.27 CR $0.00 $65.09 [ $65.09 03/09/2020

Customer Communications

Wﬂlng pages for involce details

How to Contact Us

Customer Service: 972-791-2830 or
1-888-399-5501 (7TAM - 7PM M-F)

Power Qutage Notification;
American Electric Power - 1-866-223-8508

REP Certificate #10004



ST r— e -
GLORIA GAN. E

DBA GG'S HAIR SALON e 6305
PH. PH. 514-0571
210 s? VIRGINIA AVE : 02.,? 1. e )

NERCEDELTXﬂBN

| S

-{ VANTAGEI}HNK#){ ,.-v”
oo |1 (3204 977 Xéfm (7§£’4¢w5u.
i biLGaG2728 B305°00 2a7d 3w

Lt 2O P AD-OT TN PUA Tyt § ety MY Tl SACUMITY pOUASE A0 ka1 AIACTIVE Il BITIAS 08 nidd
e ——r—

6305 $65.09 3/5/2020

IS0 JLONFH HO 3 VBV BILIV JYTH NITHD { |

|
T

4 dad 1M
WR(S 4iHM LON O

LRar e g AILNDBT

O LT I
Apuanpe- oul k
vl

0910541455

0300420 17 7 uss 276 30c2020203-052¢
5 123%56 04 001 »111000614« 1000132049?
Credit the aocaum of the within named payee

: wwhouf pr'qudlce PEG-REGULUS DALLAS

!‘4

Vot ARNETIH VWA

¥
et
e

T

, .
JHIT SIM S D138 NS l.le-\s

EEREeY

. 0w



Txu Customer Name: GLORIA GANNON
DBA GG'S HAIR SALON

Energy Account Number: 100013204973
Invoice Number: 055677378611
Invoice Date: 03/21/2020
Account Summary
Previous Balance Credits/Payments Balance Forward Current Charges / \Amount Due Due Date
$65.09 $65.09 CR $0.00 $72.74 [ $72.74 04/06/2020

\Mning pages for involce details.

Customer Communications

As the coronavirus impacts our
O communities, the well-being of you

and your employees is our tap priority.
We're here to help in any way we can. If you
need help with flexible payment options,
please call us at 888 399-5501,

How to Contact Us

Customer Service: 972-791-2830 or Power Outage Notification:
1-888-399-5501 (7TAM - 7PM M-F) American Electric Power - 1-866-223-8508

REP Certificate #10004




GLORIA GANNON =y
D3A CCS HAIR SALON v 64056
2105 VIRGINIA AVE : i1y
MERCEDES, TX 78570 i Date £ = 2l d@
T RuY . 1=
hez™ %W&Lre_nﬁk_ﬁdk TP | $ 7,?
1 e RN loy— i
i -
"' VANTAGEBANK YT

bty 1230 04413 ;Mmﬁ%zzm ,

“RAILALS2?722 BLOGBCDD P.B?EI E Ly

C L LY

TRATURES ENCLUDEM) T4 S8 CUSTY JOUARY ASD At MLACTIAL S B TARS OW RACK

6406 $72.74 4/21/2020

e

04/20/20 033293 0ll0 200 3003 w
§ . 123456 ."04= 001 »111000614« 100013204973 g

“Credit the nccaunt of the within named payee LE

without prejudice PEG-REGULUS DALLAS

Tl R 3L b ) ‘;J

o
ow
P
N W
= o

-

AING LSO TN ITOR Y 20 T Bos FH I NIIND | . i

.
TR A




TXU Customer Name: GLORIA GANNON
DBA GG'S HAIR SALON

energy Account Number; 100013204973
Invoice Number: 055752373885
Invoice Date: 04/22/2020
Account Summary N\
Previous Balance Cradits/Payments Balance Forward Current Charges %oum Due \ Dile Date
$72.74 $72.74 CR $0.00 $37.69 [ 3160 05/08/2020

Sea ramdining pagas for Involce details.

Customer Communications

As the coronavirus impacts our
communities, the well-being of you
O and your employees is our top priority.
L\’b/_/ We're here to help in any way we can. If you
need help with flexible payment options,
please call us at 888-399-5501.

How to Contact Us

Customer Service: 972-791-2830 or Power Qutage Notification:
1-888-399-5501 (7AM - TPM M-F) American Electric Power - 1-866-223-8508

REP Certificate #10004




6423 $55.06 5/15/2020 M‘PV\L

GLORIA GANNON wasz

DBA GG'S HAIR SALON e 6416
PH. PH. 5140571 L —

2105 VIRGINIA AVE o -] =
MERCEDES, TX 78570 - oA

VANTAGEBAN 5(}":
weoff2 13264903 @ka) Eé&wa .
Y

LhiLAA52?20 BLLIGTD0 287

SO0 PO SRS H I FIEATUSSS: SIS, et THE S CHIVTY SCILAME AMD SLAT EACTWE S S et VP SCHIVTY SR AMD SRATSEACTIE O EIfanf ORMMCR

6416 $37.69 5/12/2020

e a0

i

2

0910530987 . :

= i 2020-05-32 - .
0511 /20 909248 2000 144 3003 ERGY . H

* 123456 - <04 001 >111000614¢ 100013204973 * =
Credit the accounr of the within named payee X ;

" without prejudice PEG-REGULUS DALLAS R
£x 0 - iE

6416 $37.69 5/12/2020




TXU Customer Name: GLORIA GANNON
DBA GG'S HAIR SALON

energy Account Number: 100013204973
invoice Number: 055827356113
invoice Date: 05/21/2020
Account Summary
Previous Balance Credits/Payments Balance Forward Current Charges / Amount Dus ’ Due Date_
$37.69 $37.69 CR $0.00 $80.10 /[ %8010 / 06/08/2020

See renpaining pages for Invoice deatalls.

Customer Communications

As the coronavirus impacts our
communities, the well-being of you
O and your employees is our top priority.
Ey Were here to help in any way we can. If you
need help with flexible payment options,
please call us at 888-399-5501.

How to Contact Us

Customer Service: 972-791-2830 or Power Outage Notification:
1-888-399-5501 (7AM - 7PM M-F) American Electric Power - 1-866-223-8508

REP Certificate: #10004



Vantage Bank Texas

GLORIA GANNON -

DBA GG'S HAIR SALON 1" 6438
PH. PH., 514-0571

L - mi-:QZZﬁqu) o=
_ , e
1$ K0,

—— 001 ARS “‘E""'

L T
FRSCUAL Y i R BOCAR TP

VANTAGE BANK T £

TEXAS
MEMO ’ 0 Y 3 w
LAILILS272 BL3BMOD 28707 3w

6438 $80.10 6/1/2020

53

T 0910115919 -

'05/29/20 168697 3709 252 30(3229°08-0ke

1 123456  F04. 00! »>111000614¢ 10001320497

Credit the :-ucf:i.j:.unt of the within named payee
without prejudice PEG-REGULUS DALLAS

343K 3suoana (@

p

A5
vl 5 3HBM 10N 00

o jc’_i.lEQHI 1!!3N'I~IIJ A WY N

s L

T EREES M |

= arvd

» A
TSIkl MO TG NOIS BB
AW 1ISOSTE TLONTy HO ITROW HOS FUIH MIIH2 |



TXU

energy

Customer Name: GLORIA GANNON

DBA GG'S HAIR SALON

Account Number: 100013204973
Invoice Number: 0565227504941

Invoice Date: 06/20/2020
Account Summary /ﬂ
Previous Balance Credits/Payments Balance Forward Current Charges / Amount Due Due Date
$80.10 $80.10 CR $0.00 $119.93 / $119.93 07/06/2020

Customer Communications

Uﬂing pages for invoice details

How to Contact Us

Customer Service: 972-791-2830 or
1-888-399-5501 (7AM - 7PM M-F)

Power Qutage Notification:
Amaerican Electric Power - 1-866-223-8508

REP Certificate #10004



E
Customer e =r .
De A GE S HMmn—

,
a energy Account Number: 100013204973 _
{nvoice Numbet: 055227 504241
\nvoice Date: 06! 2012020

- Account Summary
_. fravious Bavanct Cradia/Payments .__ i w-—-_.aomo-ina Current Charges
580.10 | $BOAGCR 1 $0.00 $110.93
% T = - R L - -l....m eyl

P2 Vazy 5

-
are

b e .
Store Hours:



Customer Name: GLORIA GANNON

DBA GG'S HAIR SALON

Account Number: 100013204973
Invoice Number: 055152519964

Invoice Date: 07/22/2020
Account Summary N\
Previous Balance Credits/Payments Batance Forward Current Charges /mo_unt D'u\ Due Date
$119.93 $119.93 CR $0.00 $92.68 [ $92.68 ) 08/07/2020
See ranfaining pages for invoice detaitz

Customer Communications

How to Contact Us

Customer Service: 972-791-2830 or
1-888-399-5501 (TAM - 7PM M-F)

Power Qutage Notification:
American Electric Power - 1-866-223-8508

REP Cerbficate #10004



((} ERNOFSE HERE

BA GG'S )
PH. PH. 514.05§AIR SALON ':'-T‘?“ 6445
210 VIRGINIA AVE )
HERCERES T TR0 tf - DATE - f .
§§ 4 ‘?
§
i | $ 4.
i ) 2 Y ;' , R g
*  VANTAGE ANK}‘_( e < DoLLARs 4 Hoie
TEXAS - - ‘
w30 4013 |
ebilAis2?an puL5epp 23700 3 -

|
|
|
|
|

paegr

SYTIVQ SIN92Y-93d 22pnfdad froyhm:
22Avd PaWIDU UlYHIM Y4 JO wqc'_noé_ Y4 KIpaaD
S /6v02€10001  *19000TTI¢ 100 - #0: | 9GrERl- ¢ -

LoD AV L P )
ﬁ%ﬁé‘ €00 912 ¥26¢ 9%9.120 02/a0/80-
-8E6LSEQTE0

LA R 3E ATONY THIS LINE
1

WAt AT,
-~

ey

{7} CHECK HEHE FOIT MOBILE OR AEMOTE DEPOSIT ONLY

LA i T



Page20f 6 February 27, 2020

G-G'S HAIR SALON
Invoice Number: 0226303022720
Account Number: 8260 18 011 0226303
Security Code. 8708

Specirum»
BUSINESS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

8260 1500 MO RP 27 02282020 NNNNMYHH 01 012950 0048

Charge Details

Previous Balance 3999
Payment - Thank You 02/06 -3899
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 02/27/20 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 02/27/20 through 03/26/20

UG 1 A T '-"T;r'“"ﬂ?“*i =

n""“‘-
&S pectrumBusiness M\Voice:
ALy

P e S
Phone number (356) 5140571

Spectium Business Voice 3999
Auto Attendant Main 000
$39.99

For additional call details,
please visit spectrumbusiness net

Spectrum Busines: ™ Voice Tolal $30 59
Current Charges $39.99
Total Due by 03/15/20 $33.99

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This stalement reflects the current laxes and fees for
your area (in¢ uding sales, exclse, user taxes. ef¢ ) These laxes and fees
may change without notice

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and
condilions for service are located at spectrum com policies

Notice - Nonpayment of any port.on of your cable teievision, high-speed
data, and/or Drgital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of
your Spectrum provided services

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges o recover costs of
complying with its governmental obligations Specificaily, Spectrum
chooses lo impose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax liability

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price
of the applicable service - TAXES: E911 EQUALIZATION
SURCHARGE $0.06 £911 FEE $0.50, STATE AND LOCAL SALES
TAX $2.82. FEES AND CHARGES: FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE
FUND $1.73, TX PUC RECOVERY FEE $0.04

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for pas!
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date tc
reg:ster a complaint if you disagree with your charges

Spectrum Voice Provider - Spectrum Advanced Services, LLC

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - If your check is returned. you expressly author:ze your
bank account to be electronicafly debited for the amount of the check plus
any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment 's your
acknowledgment and acceptance of this pol cy and its terms and
conditions

Visit Spectrum com stores for store locations. For questions or concerns visit Speclrum nef siroport



VANTAGE BANK Y7

o

‘Statement Ending 03/31/2020

TEXAS GLORIA GANNON

Page 3of 4
Customer Number:XXXX)OC@
(08) Express Business Checking-XXXXXXX28703 (continued)
Deposits {continued)
Date Description Amouint
03/26/2020 DEPOSIT $461.00
Eilectronic Debits
Date Description Amount
03/02/2020 BANKCARD MTHLY FEES 628076000433238 $53.45
03/03/2020 BANKCARD CLOSE FEE 000000026403802 $99.00
03/03/2020 GLOBE LiFE INS PYMT 6303 $78.03
03/03/2020 DELUXE CHECK CHECK/ACC, $39.44
03/04/2020 SAMS CLUB MASTER CHECH PYMT 6304 $200.00
03/05/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6308 $44.74
03/09/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6312 WESLTX $19.87
03/10/2020 AT&T Services CHECKPAYMT 6307 $88.37
03/10/2020 CHARTER COMMUNIC CHECK PYMT 6311 $39.99
03/16/2020 XX7006 DDA RECUR CRICKET WIRELESS 855-246-2461 FL 35219439 641695 $35.00
03/16/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 65391 $133.15
03/16/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6392 WESLTX $55.76
03/16/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6315 WESLTX $47.84
03/18/2020 ALLSTATE INS CO INS PREM 000000836004457 $196.71
03/18/2020 ALLSTATE V&P INS INS PREM 000000836004438 $137.36
03/23/2020 SAMS CLUB STORES PURCHASE 6397 HARLTX $136.89
03/23/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6396 $65.81
03/23/2020 PROTECTIONONE PAYMENT XXXXX3068 $52.99
03/23/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6395 WESLTX $46.55
03/30/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6399 $51.51
03/31/2020 GLOBE LIFE INS PYMT 6398 $78.03
Other Debits
Date Description Amount
03/31/2020 SERVICE CHARGE $15.00
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
6300 03/02/2020 $67.82 6313* 03/116/2020 $14.85
6305* 03/05/2020 $65.00 6314 03/18/2020 $285.36
6306 03/03/2020 $65.00 6393" 03/23/2020 $60.54
6309" 03/11/2020 $420.00 6394 03/19/2020 $112.23
6310 03/13/2020 $51.96
* Indicates skipped check number
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
03/02/2020 $6,077.71 03/10/2020 $6,041.18 03/19/2020 $5,324.96
03/03/2020 $5,796.24 03M11/2020 $5,621.18 03/23/2020 $4.962.18
03/04/2020 $5.596.24 03/13/2020 $5,569.22 03/26/2020 $5,423.18
03/05/2020 $5486.41 03/16/2020 $6.056.62 03/30/2020 $5,371.67
03/09/2020 $6.169.54 031812020 $5437.19 03/31/2020 $5,278.64
Service Charge Summary
Description Amount
TOTAL S/C & PAPER STMT: $15.00
Total Service Charge $15.00




March 27, 2020

G-G'S HAIR SALON
Invoice Number: 0226303032720
Account Number 8260 18 011 0226303
Securily Code 8708

Page2of 6

Speclrum»

BUSINESS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.nel
Or, ¢all us at 1-866-519-1263

8260 1800 NO RP 27 03282020 NNMNNYNN 01 008502 3029

Charge Details

Previous Balance 39.699
Payment - Thank You 03/09 -39.99
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 03/27/20 will appear on your next bill.

Service from 03/27/20 through 04/26/20
S Db 1 7 ) TR ;.p;L-\l’-h R

_m@usiine s™.Voice

Phone number (956) 6140871

Speclrum Business Voice 39.99
Auto Attendant Main 000
$39.99

For additional call details,
please visit SpectrumBusiness net

Spectrum Business™ Voice Total $39.99
Current Charges $39.99
Total Due by 04/13/20 $39.99

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement rellects lhe current taxes and fees for
yaur area (including sales, excise, user laxes, etc ) These laxes and fees
may change without notice

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum'’s detaed standard terms and
conditions for service are located al specirum com policies

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable televis on high speed
data, and/or Digita' Phone service could resull in discennection of any of
your Spectrum prov ded services.

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges to recover cosls of
complying with its governmenlal obligations. Specifically, Spectrum
chooses to impose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Marging Tax Nability

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price
of the applicable service - TAXES: E911 EQUALIZATION
SURCHARGE $0.06 E®11 FEE 30 50, STATE AND LOCAL SALES
TAX $282. FEES AND CHARGES: FEDERAL UN|VERSAL SERVICE
FUND $1.73, TX PUC RECOVERY FEE $0 04.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past
due charges for service

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to
register a cornplaint if you disagree with your charges

Spectrum Voice Provider - Spectrum Advanced Serv ces, LLC

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Eleclronic Funds
Transfer Debit - |f your check 1s returned. you expressly authorize your
hank account to be e ectronica ly debited for the armount of the check plus
any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment is your
acknowledgment and acceptance of this policy and its terms and
conditions.

Visil Spectrum com slores for store locations. For questions or concerns, visil Spectrum net suppoit



VANTAGE BANK Y¢

=y

Statement Ending 04/30/2020

TEXAS GLORIA GANNON . Page 3 of 4
Customer Number: i
(08) Express Business Checking-XXXXXXX28703 (continued)
Electronic Debits {continued)
Date Description Amount
04/17/2020 ALLSTATE INS CO INS PREM 000000836004457 $196.71
04/17/12020 ALLSTATE V&P INS INS PREM 000000836004438 $137.36
04/20/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6408 $18.91
04/21/2020 CHARTER COMMUNIC CHECK PYMT 6407 $39.99
04/23/2020 PROTECTIONONE PAYMENT XXXXX3068 $52.99
04/2712020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6410 $38.10
04/29/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6411 $32.75
Other Debits
. . Amount
04/30/2020 SERVICE CHARGE $15.00
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
6404 04/21/2020 $285.36 6406 0412112020 $72.74
6405 04/21/2020 $16.96
* Indicates skipped check number
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
04/02/2020 $5,225.19 04/16/2020 $4,954 .88  04/23/2020 $4,633.86
04/10/2020 $5.189.64 04/17/2020 $4,620,81  04/2712020 $4,625.52
04/13/2020 $5.041.31 04/20/2020 $4,601.90 04/29/2020 $4,592.77
04/14/2020 $4,989.88 04/21/2020 $4,186.85 04/30/2020 84,577.77
Service Charge Summary
Description Amount
TOTAL S/C & PAPER STMT: $15.00
Total Service Charge $15.00




Page 4 of 6 April 27, 2020
G-G'S HAIR SALON
invoice Number. 0225303042720

Account Numper 8260 18 011 0226303

Security Code: 8708

Charge Details

Pravious Balance 3599
Payment - Thank You 04/20 -39.99
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 04/27/20 will appear on your next bili,
Service from 04/27/20 through 08/26/20

Spectrum Business™ Voice

Phone nurnber (986) §14-0671

Spectrum Business Voics 39.99
Auto Attendant Main 0.00
$39.99

For additional call details,
p ease visit SpectrumBusiness. net

Spectrum Busmness "™ Voice Total $39 99
Current Charges $39.99
Total Due by 05/14/20 $39.99

Billing Infarmation

Tax and Fees - This statemem reflects the current laxes and feas for
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These laxes and lees
may change withoul nolice

Terms & Conditions - Speclrum’s detailed standard terms and
condtions for serv ce are located al spectrumn com/policies

Notice - Nonpayment of any port on of your cable television high-speed
data, and/or Digital Phone service cou'd resull in d sconnect on of any of
your Spectrum provided services

Recovery Fee - Spectrum impeses surcharges to recover costs of
complying with its governmental obl gations Specifically, Spectrum
chooses loimpose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax liabrity

Speclrum»

BUSINESS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or. call us at 1-866-519-1263

B260 1800 MO RP 27 04282020 NNNNNYNN 01 012275 044

The following laxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price
of the applicable service - TAXES E911 EQUALIZATION
SURCHARGE $0 06, E911 FEE $0 50 STATE AND LOCAL SALES
TAX $2.82 FEES AND CHARGES FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERV.CE
FUND $1.61 TX PLuC RECOVERY FEE $004

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee wi | be assessed for past
due charges for service

Complaint Procedures - You have 80 days from the biling date to
register a complaint If you disagree with your charges

Spectrurm Voice Provider - Speclrum Advanced Services, LLC

Autherization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transter Debit - i your check ig returned, you exprassly authorize your
bank account 1o be elecironically debited for the amount of the check plus
any applicable fees The use of a check for payment Is your
acknowledgment and acceptance of this policy and its terms and
conditions

Vis® Spactrsm com stares lor store ocatns For auashions of rancerns kit Saact- ~ art'guno -t



VANTAGE BANK 57

.

Statement Ending 05/29/2020

TEXAS GLORIA GANNON

Page 3 of 4
Customer Numb er:)OOOOOW
(08) Express Business Checking-XXXXXXX28703 (continued)
Electronic Credits
Date Description Amount
05/20/2020 ALLSTATE INS CO SIPF PYMNT 000000836004457 $28.80
Electronic Debits
_ A
05/04/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6414 $43.18
05/05/2020 GLOBE LIFE INS PYMT 6413 $78.03
05/05/2020 SAMS CLUB MASTER CHECH PYMT €412 $75.00
05/05/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6415 $52.31
05/08/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6419 $27.01
05/13/2020 AT&T Services CHECKPAYMT 6417 $98.33
05/14/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6424 WESLTX $60.92
05152020 CHARTER COMMUNIC CHECK PYMT 6420 $39.99
05152020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6426 $36.08
05/15/2020 TGS UTLTYPYMNT 6421 $21.43
05/18/2020 XX7006 DDA RECUR CRICKET WIRELESS 855-246-2461 FLL 80762325 429039 $35.00
05/19/2020 ALLSTATE INS CO INS PREM 000000836004457 $196.71
05/19/2020 ALLSTATE V&P INS INS PREM 000000836004438 $137.36
05/19/2020 BIG LOTS 1516 ELEC CHECK 6430 WESLTX $34.86
05/19/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6427 $21.36
05/20/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6431 WESLTX $51.96
0512212020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6433 $35.77
05/26/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6436 DONNTX $116.84
05/26/2020 FROTECTIONONE PAYMENT XXXXX3068 $52.99
05/27/2020 HOME DEPOT 6577 PURCHASE 6437 WESLTX $146.09
05/28/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6440 $37.59
Other Debits |
L A
05/29/2020 SERVICE CHARGE $15.00
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
6416 05/12/2020 $37.69 6425" 05/21/2020 $30.50
6418" 05/12/2020 $49.50 6428" 05/22/2020 $22.59
6422" 05/18/2020 $27.61 6429 05/22/2020 $285.36
6423 05/15/2020 $55.06 6432" 05/27/2020 $313.86
* Indicates skipped check number
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
05/04/2020 $4,534.59 05/14/2020 $5.418.80 05/22/2020 $5,165.96
05/05/2020 $4,329.25 05/15/2020 $5,266.24 05/26/2020 $5,341.13
05/08/2020 $4,302.24 (05M18/2020 $5,953.63 05/27/2020 $4.881.18
05/11/2020 $5.655.24 05/19/2020 $5,563.34 05/28/2020 $4.843.59
0511212020 $5,568.05 05/20/2020 $5,540.18 05/29/2020 $4,828.59
05/13/2020 $5,469.72 05/21/2020 $5,509.68
Service Charge Summary e ——— == ———
Description Amount
TOTAL S/C & PAPER STMT: $15.00
Total Service Chargs $15.00




Page2of 4 May 27, 2020
G-G'S HAIR SALON
invoice Number 0226303052720

Account Number 8260 18 011 0226303

Spectrums
BUSINESS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us al {-866-519-1263

8280 1800 MO RP 27 05282020 NNNNNYNN Q1 007821 0026

Security Code 8708
Charge Details
Previous Balance 3999
Payment - Thank You 05114 -3999
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 05/27/20 will appear on your next bill.

Serwce from 05!21]20 through 06/26/20

A 2 T SO g B NS
1! messT 'VOICE 1‘,
tc‘ﬁ""b\,, "5’-5&?

Phone number (966) 514-0571

Spectrum Business Voice 39.99
Auto Attendant Main 0.00
$39.99

For additiona! call details,
please visil SpectrumBusiness net

Specirum Business™ Voice Total $39 99
Current Charges $39.99
Total Due by 06/13/20 $39.99

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current laxes and fees for
your area {including sales, excise, user taxes, etc ) These taxes and fees
may change without nolice

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum’s detailed standard terms and
conditons for service are located at spactrum.com policies

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed
data, and/or Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of
your Spectrum provided services

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges to recover costs of
complying with its governmental cbligations Specifically, Spactrum
chooses to iImpose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Specirums Texas Margins Tax 1ability

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price
of the applicable service - TAXES: E211 EQUALIZATION
SURCHARGE $0.06, E911 FEE $0.50, STATE AND LOCAL SALES
TAX $2.82. FEES AND CHARGES: FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE
FUND $1.61, TX PUC RECOVERY FEE $0.04

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee wil be assessed for past
due charges for service

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to
regster a complaint if you disagree with your charges.

Spectrum Voice Provider - Spectrum Advanced Services, LLC

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - If your check is returned, you expressly aulhorize your
bank accounl to be electronically debited for the amount of the check plus
any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment is your
acknowledgment and acceplance of this policy and its terms and
conditions.



VANTAGE BANK Y7

o

Statement Ending 06/30/2020

TEXAS GLORIA GANNON Page 3of4
Customer Number:boaxxm
(08) Express Business Checking-XXXXXXX28703 (continued)
Deposits (continued)
Date Description Amount
06/29/2020  Counter Slip Deposit $525.00
Electronic Credits
Date Description Amount
06/15/2020  ALLSTATE INS CO SIPP PYMNT 000000836004457 $29.76
Electronic Debits
Date Description Amount
06/02/2020  GLOBE LIFE INS PYMT 6439 $78.03
06/05/2020  HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6270 $41.00
06/09/2020 CHARTER COMMUNIC CHECK PYMT 6268 $38.99
06/10/2020  AT&T Services CHECKPAYMT 6269 $100.81
06/11/2020 MBI INC CHECKPMT 6266 $171.50
06/11/2020  WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6275 WESLTX $29.14
06/15/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6276 $75.38
08/15/2020  DILLARDS CHECKPAYMT 6277 $39.57
06/16/2020  XX7006 DDA RECUR CRICKET WIRELESS 855-246-2461 FL 35504407 686590 $35.00
06/17/2020  ALLSTATE INS CO INS PREM 000000836004457 $201.21
06/17/2020  ALLSTATE V&P INS INS PREM 000000836004438 $137.36
06/23/2020 PROTECTIONONE PAYMENT XXXXX3068 $52.99
Other Debits
Date Description Amount
06/30/2020  SERVICE CHARGE $15.00
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
6267 06/03/2020 $186.98 6279 06/23/2020 $285.36
6271" 06/05/2020 $141.11 6280 06/25/2020 $420.00
6272 06/15/2020 $14.85 6281 06/26/2020 $54.11
6273 06/19/2020 $18.12 6434 06/09/2020 $300.00
6274 06/11/2020 $85.77 6435 06/09/2020 $300.00
6278" 06/19/2020 $61.38 6438* 06/01/2020 $80.10
* Indicates skipped check number
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
06/01/2020 $4,748.49 06/11/2020 §3.746.16 06/23/2020 $4,099.70
06/02/2020 $5,142.46 06/15/2020 $4.507.12 06/25/2020 $3,679.70
06/03/2020 $4,955.48 06/16/2020 5447212 06/26/2020 $3.625.59
0610512020 $4,773.37 06/17/2020 $4,133.55 06/29/2020 $4,150.59
06/09/2020 $4,133.38 06/19/2020 $4.054 05 06/30/2020 $4,135.59
06/10/2020 $4,032.57 06/22/2020 $4.438.05
Service Charge Summary L e g
Description Amount
TOTAL S/C & PAPER STMT: $15.00
Total Service Charge $15.00




Speclrum»

Page 20f 4 June 27, 2020 BUSINESS
G-G'S HAIR SALON Contact Us
Invoice Number: 0226303062720 Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Account Number 8260 18 011 0226303 Or_call us a 1-866-519-1263
Security Code: LA 8260 1500 NO RP 27 06272020 NNNNNYHNN D1 007967 002+
tail The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price
Charge Details of the applicable service - TAXES: E911 EQUALIZATION
Bal 39 99 SURCHARGE $0.06, E911 FEE $0.50, STATE AND LOCAL SALES

Prevous Balance ) TAX $278 FEES AND CHARGES: FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERV/CE

Payment - Thank You LI 59,99 FUND $1.61, TX PUC RECOVERY FEE $0.04

Remaining Balance §0.00 R o

Payments received after 06/27/20 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 06/27/20 through 07/28/20

J A e L) 'ﬁl e faghl

Phone number (356) 5140571

Spectrum Business Voice 39.99

Auto Attendant Main 000
$39.99

For additional call details
please visil SpeclrumBusiness net

Spectrum Business ™ Voice Tola $39 99

Current Cmf_i;?“ Y 339.9\9\

Tolal Dug’by 07/14/20

'Billing Informiaiion
W

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current laxes and fees for
your area {including sa es. excise, user laxes, eic ) These taxes and fees
may change wathout notice

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's deta led standard terms and
conditions for service are located at sp=ctrum com pal cies

Naotice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed
data, and.or D gita. Phone service could result in disconnechion of any of
your Spectrum provided services

Recovery Fee - Spectrum mposes surcharges to recover costs of
complying with ts governmental obhgations. Specifically, Spectrum
chooses to impose the Slate Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax ability

Vgt Rrapts on oorm ~tarag fas giara ' anbinna Car quechic ng ~m e -

Past Due Fee f Late Fee Remincter - A late fee will be assessed for past
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the bill'ng date to
reg ster a compfamnt il you disagree with your charges

Spectrum Voice Provider - Spectrum Advanced Services, LLC

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - If your check is returned . you expressly authorize your
bank account to be electronically debited for the amount of the check plus
any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment is your
acknowledgment and acceptance of this policy and its terms and
condilions




VANTAGE BANK Y¢

it

~ Statement Ending 07/31/2020

TEXAS GLORIA GANNON Page 3of 4
Customer Number:)OOOOOOl“
(08) Express Business Checking-XXXXXXX28703 (continued)
Electronic Debits
Date ~ Description Amount
07/02/2020  GLOBE LIFE INS PYMT 6283 $78.03
07/06/2020 HOME DEPOT CR SV CHECK PYMT 6282 $29.66
07/08/2020 SAMS CLUB MASTER CHECH PYMT 6284 $43.89
07/08/2020 CHARTER COMMUNIC CHECK PYMT 6285 $39.99
07/13/2020  ATA&T Services CHECKPAYMT 6286 $103.66
07/13/2020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6287 $41.63
07/16/2020  XX7006 DDA RECUR CRICKET WIRELESS 855-246-2461 FL 19351220 253864 $35.00
07/16/2020 TGS UTLTYPYMNT 6288 $18.12
07/17/2020  ALLSTATE INS CC INS PREM 000000836004457 $196.71
0711712020  ALLSTATE V&P INS INS PREM (00000836004438 $137.36
07/23/2020 PROTECTIONONE PAYMENT XXXXX3068 $52.99
071242020 HEB #485 CHECKPAYMT 6444 $35.00
Other Debits
Date Description o Amount
07/31/2020 SERVICE CHARGE $15.00
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
6289 07/17/2020 $79.56 6441* 07/2812020 $50.57
6290 0712212020 $285.36 6443* 07/27/2020 $64.34
6390* 07/31/2020 $420.00
* Indicates skipped check number
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
07/02/2020 $4,057.56 07/M7/2020 $3.790.98 07/27/2020 $3,800.28
07/06/2020 $4,027.90 07/20/2020 $4,237.98 (07/28/2020 $3,749.72
07/08/2020 $3,944.02 07/22/2020 $3,952.62 07/31/2020 $3,314.72
0711312020 $4.257.73 07/23/2020 $3,899.63
07/16/2020 $4.204 .61 07/24/2020 $3,864.63
Service Charge Summary
Description Amount
TOTAL S/C & PAPER STMT: $15.00
Total Service Charge $15.00




Page 20f 2 July 27, 2020
G-G'S HAIR SALON
Invoice Number 0226303072720

Account Number: 6260 18 011 0226303
Security Code g708

Spectrum»
BUSINESS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, ¢all us at 1-866-519-1263

£061 7800 MO RP 27 07272020 NNYNNYHNN 01 0076854 0030

Charge Details

Previous Balance 39.99
Payment - Thank You Q7:47 -39.99
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 07/27/20 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 07/27/20 through 08/26/20

R T P R e, ELRET

ectrum-Busnness'!".[.\!o:cea‘g"‘}‘ A
p‘»‘-‘ﬁi“:&h'.hﬁt‘*m;éﬁhdﬂ.ﬂiﬂ i.i P 2
Phone nurnber (956) 514-0571

Spectrum Business Voice 3999
Auto Attendant Main 0.00
$39.99

For additional call detai's,
please visit SpectrumBisiness net

Speclrum Business ™ Voice Total $35 99
Current Charges $39.99
Total Due by 08/13720 $39.99

'Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for
your area (includ ng sales, excizse, user taxes etc ) These laxes and fees
may change without naotice

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum’s detailed standard terms and
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed
dala, andior Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of
your Spectrum provided services

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges lorecover costs of
complying with its governmental obl gatons Specifically, Spectrum
chooses to impose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax liabi'ity

Vit Qrmnbriim nmmn mbaran fas cbara lamatinae Far sogebinps ne are o -

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price
of the applicable service - TAXES: E911 EQUALIZATION
SURCHARGE $006 E911 FEE $0.50, STATE AND LOCAL SALES
TAX $2 82 FEES AND CHARGES: FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE
FUND $2.14, TX PUC RECOVERY FEE $0.04.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to
reg'ster a complaint if you disagree with your charges.

Spectrum Voice Provider - Specirum Advanced Services, LLC

Teps Y

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - f your check is returned, you expressly autharize your
bank account lo be eleclronically debited for the amount of the check plus
any applcable fees The use of a check for payment is your
acknowledgment and acceplance of this policy and Its terms and
conditions.



VANTAGE BANK Y7

Statement Ending 08/31/2020

TEXAS GLORIA GANNON Page 3 of 4
Customer Number:XXXXXXX28703
(08) Express Business Checking-XXXXXXX28703 (continued)
Deposits (continued)
Date Descriptiqg o _ o Amount
08/24/2020  Counter Slip Deposit L~ $210.00
08/31/2020  Counter Slip Deposit " $476.00
Electronic Debits
Date Description Amount
08/05/2020  GLOBE LIFE INS PYMT 6446 L $78.03
08/11/2020 CHARTER COMMUNIC CHECK PYMT 6447 Vv $39.99
08/11/2020 DELUXE CHECK CHECK/ACC. I $39.44
081772020 XX7006 DDA RECUR CRICKET WIRELESS 855-246-2461 FL 95555089 260893 L~ $35.00
08/17/2020  AT&T Services CHECKPAYMT 6448 v/ $54.01
08/18/2020 ALLSTATE INS CO INS PREM 000000836004457 &~ $196.71
08/18/2020  ALLSTATE V&P INS INS PREM 000000836004438 i $137.36
08/24/2020 PROTECTIONONE PAYMENT XXXXX3068 7 $52 99
08/24/2020 TGS UTLTYPYMNT 6452 v~ $1867
08/25/2020 WAL-MART STORES PURCHASE 6455 DONNTX + $107.70
08/28/2020  GLOBE LIFE INS PYMT 6456 v~ $78.03
Other Debits
Date Description Amount
08/25/2020 COPIES OF STATEMENTS MARCH 2020 TO JULY 2020 ITEMS $30.00
08/31/2020 SERVICE CHARGE $15.00
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date ~_Amount
6442 08/14/2020 $420.00 6454* J/’ 08/25/2020 $72.03
6445* 08/06/2020 $92 68 6457 7 08/28/2020 $65.48

6450 L~ 08/21/2020 $285.36

* Indicates skipped check number

Daily Balances

Date Amount Date Amount Date

$3.425658 08/25/2020

08/03/2020 $3711.72 08M4/2020

08/05/2020 $3,633.69 08M17/2020 $3.84057 08/28/2020
08/06/2020 $3541.01 08/18/2020 $3,506.50 08/31/2020
08/10/2020 $3,925.01 08/21/2020 $3.221.14

08/11/2020 $3,845.58 08/24/2020 $3.359.48

Service Charge Summary

Description : Amount
TOTAL SIC & PAPER STMT: I £1500
Total Service Charge ' $15 00




FILE #

FIRE INSPECTION REPORT

MERCEDES FIRE DEPARTMENT
400 8. OHIO, MERCEDES, TEXAS 78570
{956) 565-3114

INSPECTION  oA&EINSPECTION

DATE: Q8- 25+202 ¢

3 T - *
FACILITY NAME: (5 ¢ €& My r Sq /c'-
PHYSICAL & MAll ING ADDRESS: 2o S :m’.r sy

PHONE #:952 74 5 ) OWNER/MANAGE R(’)Lﬁ AN (;"1 AU L
TYPL OF INSPECTI/ON: OCC. CLASS TEST
ROUTINE ANNUAL CONST. TYPL: SQ.FI. GAS LINE PRESSURE
FACILITY FIRE DRILL. # FLLOORS SPR. 5P HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE
ROUGH-IN COMPLAINT HYDRANT LOC: SPR. S.P.
FINAL PLAN REVIEW SPR/S.P. CONN.: L HOOD SYTEMNFPA &

SPEC. HAZ:

MECHANICAL CODE

1. Accumulation of rubbish, trash paper, etc.

2. Combustible(s) stored under wooden stairs.

3. Merchandise obstructing aisles,

4. Poor housekeeping throughout the building.

5. Insufficient number of exits.
6. Exit doors blocked/locked during business hours.
7. No Exit(s) and/or emergency lights.

8. Exit and/or emergency lights not working
properly.

9. Vents unsafely arranged on water heater and/or
dryers.

10. Chemically treated dust mops and oily rags not
stored in metal containers (with lids).

11. Using gasoline as cleaning agent.

12. Defective wiring on/at .

13. Lighting devices improperly installed.

14. Lighting devices too close to stock.

IS5, Junction boxes, light switches, and electrical
outlets without safety covers.

16. Wiring and equipment not wired in conduit.

17. Wiring not done by a licensed electrician.

18. Accumulation of grease on cooking stove,

19. Filters, duct and hood with grease.

20. Hood over stove and deep fat fryer does not meet
NFPA 96 requirements.

21. Automatic fire extinguishing system not
installed/ maintained as per NFPA 96 requirements.
22. Fire extinguisher(s) not maintained as per NFPA
#10.

23. Fire extinguisher(s) not checked by a licensed
inspector on an annual basis.

24. Fire extinguisher(s) blocked.

25, No fire extinguisher(s) in building

26. Pressurized cylinders not anchored.

27. Automatic sprinkler/fire alarm system(s) to be
maintained/ inspected by a licensed company on an
annoal basis,

28. All sprinkler systems shall be supervised in
accordance with City building Codes.

29. Sprinkler riser area not kept clean at all times.
30. Fire Department Connections blocked.

31. Not maintaining 18" clearance from Sprinkler
Head(s).

32. Caps missing from Fire Department
Connections.

33. Water gong not working.

34. Repair or replace hose and/or nozzle at
dispensing pumps.

35. The using of L.P.G. instead of natural gas.

36. No smoke detector as per HB # 2046.

37. Mo hearing-impaired smoke detector found as
per HB # 162.

38. Mo “MNo Smoking” signs.

39. Occupancy load appears to be exceeding.

40. No occupancy load sign.

41. No address in front of occupancy.

42. No pressure test on natural gas line.

43. Other Hazard(s). (See REMARKS}

REMARKS 5/«’7’;»‘1%#}? LS 1ol griley oot AAl's froe

DOLES NOT COMPLY AT THIS TIMLE

?//Z%[o?

FIRE \!»\RSH:\UF{ I\SP TOR

/({)MPLI[ S WITHIN CODI TODAY WILL REINSPECT BY: _—

@Q //W/C/Q s

OWNEROCCLPANT

SUCH CONDITIONS ARE VIOLATIONS OF EITHER CITY OR STATE FIRE PREVENTION REGULATIONS PLEASE CORRECT HAZARD(S) AND HELP
PREVENT FIRES NON- COMPLIANCE IS SUBJECT TP PENALTIES UNDER CITY & STATE REGULATIONS



